
 
 
 

 

 

 

 
Rick O’Farrell, Interim Chief Executive 

County Hall, Morpeth, Northumberland, NE61 2EF 
T: 0345 600 6400 

www.northumberland.gov.uk   
    
 

 Your ref:  
Our ref:  
Enquiries to: Heather Bowers 
Email: 
Heather.Bowers@northumberland.gov.uk 
Tel direct: 01670 622609 
Date: 18 October 2022 

 
 
Dear Sir or Madam, 
 

Your attendance is requested at a meeting of the LICENSING COMMITTEE to be held in 
COUNCIL CHAMBER - COUNTY HALL on WEDNESDAY, 26 OCTOBER 2022 at 2.00 PM or 
on the rising of the Licensing & Regulatory Committee, whichever is the later. 

Yours faithfully 

 

 
 
Rick O’Farrell 
Interim Chief Executive 
 

 

To Licensing Committee members as follows:- 

J Beynon, T Cessford, E Chicken, J Foster, B Gallacher, C Hardy, C Humphrey (Vice-
Chair), JI Hutchinson (Chair), S Lee, K Parry, C Seymour, A Sharp, M Swinbank and 
A Wallace 

 

Public Document Pack



 
Licensing Committee, 26 October 2022 

AGENDA 
 

PART I 
 

It is expected that the matters included in this part of the agenda 
will be dealt with in public. 

 
  

1.   APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE 
 

 
 
2.   MINUTES 

 
(Pages 
1 - 2)  

3.   DISCLOSURE OF MEMBERS' INTERESTS 
 
Unless already entered in the Council’s Register of Members’ interests, 
members are required where a matter arises at a meeting;  
  
a. Which directly relates to Disclosable Pecuniary Interest (‘DPI’) as 
set out in Appendix B, Table 1 of the Code of Conduct, to disclose the 
interest, not participate in any discussion or vote and not to remain in 
room. Where members have a DPI or if the matter concerns an executive 
function and is being considered by a Cabinet Member with a DPI they 
must notify the Monitoring Officer and arrange for somebody else to deal 
with the matter. 
  
b. Which directly relates to the financial interest or well being of a 
Other Registrable Interest as set out in Appendix B, Table 2 of the Code 
of Conduct to disclose the interest and only speak on the matter if 
members of the public are also allowed to speak at the meeting but 
otherwise must not take part in any discussion  or vote on the matter and 
must not remain the room. 
  
c. Which directly relates to their financial interest or well-being  (and 
is not  DPI) or the financial well being of a relative or close associate, to 
declare the interest and members may only speak on the matter if 
members of the public are also allowed to speak. Otherwise, the member 
must not take part in discussion or vote on the matter and must leave the 
room. 
  
d. Which affects the financial well-being of the member, a relative or 
close associate or a body included under the Other Registrable Interests 
column in Table 2, to disclose the interest and apply the test set out at 
paragraph 9 of Appendix B before deciding whether they may remain in 
the meeting. 
  
e. Where Members have or a Cabinet Member has an Other 
Registerable Interest or Non Registerable Interest in a matter being 
considered in exercise of their executive function, they must notify the 
Monitoring Officer and arrange for somebody else to deal with it.  
  
NB Any member needing clarification must contact 
monitoringofficer@northumberland.gov.uk.  Members are referred to the 

 



 
Licensing Committee, 26 October 2022 

Code of Conduct which contains the matters above in full. Please refer to 
the guidance on disclosures at the rear of this agenda letter. 
  

4.   REPORTS OF THE DIRECTOR OF HOUSING AND PUBLIC 
PROTECTION 
 
4.1 GAMBLING ACT  
  
The Statement of Principles Policy for the Gambling Act 2005 is due for 
review and officers seek approval for the formal consultation process to 
commence.  
  
4.2 TRADING STANDARDS UPDATE  
  
Members will be provided with a presentation.  
  
 

(Pages 
3 - 48) 

 
5.   DATE OF NEXT MEETING 

 
The next meeting is scheduled for Tuesday 20 December 2022 
 

 

 
6.   URGENT BUSINESS 

 
To consider such other business as, in the opinion of the Chair, should, 
by reason of special circumstances, be considered as a matter of 
urgency. 
  
 

 



 

Licensing Committee, Wednesday, 26 October 2022 

IF YOU HAVE AN INTEREST AT THIS MEETING, PLEASE: 
  

● Declare it and give details of its nature before the matter is discussed or as soon as it 
becomes apparent to you. 

● Complete this sheet and pass it to the Democratic Services Officer.  

 
Name:   Date of meeting:  

Meeting:  

Item to which your interest relates: 

 

Nature of Interest i.e. either disclosable pecuniary interest (as defined by Table 1 of Appendix B to 
the Code of Conduct, Other Registerable Interest or Non-Registerable Interest (as defined by 
Appendix B to Code of Conduct) (please give details):  
 

Are you intending to withdraw from the meeting?  
 

Yes - ☐ No - ☐ 
 

 



 

Licensing Committee, Wednesday, 26 October 2022 

Registering Interests 
 
Within 28 days of becoming a member or your re-election or re-appointment to office you must register 
with the Monitoring Officer the interests which fall within the categories set out in Table 1 (Disclosable 
Pecuniary Interests) which are as described in “The Relevant Authorities (Disclosable Pecuniary 
Interests) Regulations 2012”. You should also register details of your other personal interests which fall 
within the categories set out in Table 2 (Other Registerable Interests). 
 
“Disclosable Pecuniary Interest” means an interest of yourself, or of your partner if you are aware of 
your partner's interest, within the descriptions set out in Table 1 below. 
 
"Partner" means a spouse or civil partner, or a person with whom you are living as husband or wife, or 
a person with whom you are living as if you are civil partners. 
 
1. You must ensure that your register of interests is kept up-to-date and within 28 days of becoming 

aware of any new interest, or of any change to a registered interest, notify the Monitoring Officer. 

 
2. A ‘sensitive interest’ is as an interest which, if disclosed, could lead to the councillor, or a person 

connected with the councillor, being subject to violence or intimidation. 

 
3. Where you have a ‘sensitive interest’ you must notify the Monitoring Officer with the reasons why 

you believe it is a sensitive interest. If the Monitoring Officer agrees they will withhold the interest 
from the public register. 

 
Non participation in case of disclosable pecuniary interest 
 

4. Where a matter arises at a meeting which directly relates to one of your Disclosable Pecuniary 
Interests as set out in Table 1, you must disclose the interest, not participate in any discussion or 
vote on the matter and must not remain in the room unless you have been granted a dispensation. If 
it is a ‘sensitive interest’, you do not have to disclose the nature of the interest, just that you have an 
interest. 

 
Dispensation may be granted in limited circumstances, to enable you to participate and vote on a 
matter in which you have a disclosable pecuniary interest. 
 

5. Where you have a disclosable pecuniary interest on a matter to be considered or is being 
considered by you as a Cabinet member in exercise of your executive function, you must notify the 
Monitoring Officer of the interest and must not take any steps or further steps in the matter apart 
from arranging for someone else to deal with it. 

 
Disclosure of Other Registerable Interests 
 

6. Where a matter arises at a meeting which directly relates to the financial interest or wellbeing of 
one of your Other Registerable Interests (as set out in Table 2), you must disclose the interest. You 
may speak on the matter only if members of the public are also allowed to speak at the meeting but 
otherwise must not take part in any discussion or vote on the matter and must not remain in the 
room unless you have been granted a dispensation. If it is a ‘sensitive interest’, you do not have to 
disclose the nature of the interest. 

 
Disclosure of Non-Registerable Interests 
 



 
Licensing Committee, 26 October 2022 

7. Where a matter arises at a meeting which directly relates to your financial interest or well-being 
(and is not a Disclosable Pecuniary Interest set out in Table 1) or a financial interest or well-being of 
a relative or close associate, you must disclose the interest. You may speak on the matter only if 
members of the public are also allowed to speak at the meeting. Otherwise you must not take part in 
any discussion or vote on the matter and must not remain in the room unless you have been granted 
a dispensation. If it is a ‘sensitive interest’, you do not have to disclose the nature of the interest. 

 
8. Where a matter arises at a meeting which affects – 

 
a. your own financial interest or well-being; 

b. a financial interest or well-being of a relative or close associate; or 

c. a financial interest or wellbeing of a body included under Other Registrable Interests as set 
out in Table 2 you must disclose the interest. In order to determine whether you can remain 
in the meeting after disclosing your interest the following test should be applied 

 
9. Where a matter (referred to in paragraph 8 above) affects the financial interest or well- being: 

 
a. to a greater extent than it affects the financial interests of the majority of inhabitants of the 

ward affected by the decision and; 

b. a reasonable member of the public knowing all the facts would believe that it would affect 
your view of the wider public interest  

You may speak on the matter only if members of the public are also allowed to speak at the 
meeting. Otherwise, you must not take part in any discussion or vote on the matter and 
must not remain in the room unless you have been granted a dispensation.  
 
If it is a ‘sensitive interest’, you do not have to disclose the nature of the interest. 

 
Where you have an Other Registerable Interest or Non-Registerable Interest on a matter to be 
considered or is being considered by you as a Cabinet member in exercise of your executive function, 
you must notify the Monitoring Officer of the interest and must not take any steps or further steps in the 
matter apart from arranging for someone else to deal with it. 



   

 

Ch.’s Initials……… 

 

 1 

NORTHUMBERLAND COUNTY COUNCIL 
 

LICENSING COMMITTEE 
 

At a meeting of the Licensing Committee held on Wednesday, 15 June 2022 at  
2:50 pm. 

 
PRESENT 

 
Councillor I Hutchinson 

(Chair, in the Chair) 
 

MEMBERS 
 

T Cessford    S Lee 
E Chicken    C Seymour 
J Foster    A Sharp 
B Gallacher    A Wallace 
C Humphrey  
  
  

OFFICERS 
    

H Bowers 
M Bulman 

Democratic Service Officer 
Solicitor 

T Hardy Licensing Manager 
P Soderquest 
 
D Wilson 

Head of Housing and Public 
Protection 
Business Compliance and Public 
Safety Manager 

  
 
01. MEMBERSHIP AND TERMS OF REFERENCE 
 

The Membership and Terms of Reference, as agreed by Council at the 
meeting on 4 May 2022, had been circulated for information.   
 
RESOLVED that the Licensing membership and terms of reference, as agreed 
by Council on 4 May 2022, be noted.   

 
 
02. APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE 
 

Apologies for absence were received from Councillors Beynon, Hardy, Parry,  
 and Swinbank. 

 
 
 
 

Page 1

Agenda Item 2



   

 

Ch.’s Initials……… 
Licensing Committee, 15 June 2022 2 

03. MINUTES 
 
The minutes of the meeting of the Licensing Committee held on Wednesday 
09 March 2022, as circulated be confirmed as a true record and signed by the 
Chair. 
 
 

04. DATE OF NEXT MEETING 
 
 RESOLVED that the next meeting of the Licensing Committee will be held on 
 Wednesday 24 August  2022. 

 
 
 
 
 

CHAIR _______________________ 
 
DATE _______________________ 

Page 2



 

COMMITTEE:  LICENSING 

DATE: 26TH OCTOBER 2022 

 

TITLE OF REPORT   Gambling Act  - Statement of Principles Policy 

Report of Philip Soderquest, Head of Housing & Public Protection 

Cabinet Member:  Cllr Colin Horncastle, Portfolio Holder, Community Services 

Purpose of report 

 

To advise Members of a proposed consultation regarding the Statement of Principles 

Policy and to seek approval of the Licensing Committee to consult on the proposed 

Statement of Principles for the Gambling Act 2005 which has been prepared in 

accordance with the Gambling Act 2005 and associated guidance. 

Recommendations 

That Members note the content of the report and intention to undertake consultation, the 
outcome of which will be reported back to the Committee, at which time any proposed 
revisions to the report will be discussed and agreed prior to recommending adoption by 
Council.  

Link to Corporate Plan  

This report is relevant to the Living and Enjoying priorities included in the NCC Corporate 

Plan 2018-2021. 

 

Key issues  

1. The Council has in place a Statement of Principles Policy which was agreed in 

January 2019 and is due to be reviewed. 

2. Northumberland County Council as the Licensing Authority under the Gambling 

Act 2005 is required to publish a statement of the principles which they propose to 

apply when exercising their functions under the Act. 

 
3. In 2018 significant changes were made to the Statement of Principles following 

updates to the relevant guidance and associated codes of practice by the Gambling 

Commission. 

4. There are no notable changes in the regulations issued by the Secretary of State or 

guidance by the Gambling Commission that materially affect the current Statement 

of Principles. Officers are therefore not proposing any significant changes to the 

Page 3

Agenda Item 4



- 2 - 

current policy and are proposing to seek the views of consultees as to whether 

changes are required. The current statement is attached as appendix A. 

Implications 

Policy The Gambling Act 2005 requires the Council as the Licensing 
Authority to prepare a statement of principles (policy) that 
states its position in relation to its duties under the Act and to 
guide its work. 

Finance and 
value for money 

No changes to income or expenditure arise out of the 
implementation of the new statement.  

Legal The Gambling Act 2005 imposes upon councils a statutory 
obligation to re-consult on their policy statements every three 
years.    

Procurement Not applicable 

Human 
Resources 

Consultation with the appropriate trade and organisation will 
require staffing resources 

Property Not applicable 

Equalities 

(Impact Assessment 

attached) 

Yes ☐  No ☐   N/A       

☐ 

 

Risk Assessment None 

Crime & Disorder One of the licensing objectives under the Gambling Act 2005 
is preventing gambling from being a source of crime or 
disorder, being associated with crime or disorder or being 
used to support crime. 

Customer 
Consideration 

Before making changes to policy consultation with those 
affected should take place. 

Carbon reduction Not applicable 

Health and 
Wellbeing  

Not applicable.  Public health is not a licensing objective. 

Wards All 

 
Background papers: 
Gambling Act 2005 

Page 4



- 3 - 

Gambling Commission Code of Practice 
 
Report sign off. 
 
Authors must ensure that officers and members have agreed the content of the 
report:  
 

 Full Name of Officer 

Monitoring Officer/Legal  

Executive Director of Finance & S151 Officer  

Relevant Executive Director  

Chief Executive  

Portfolio Holder(s) Colin Horncastle 

 
 
Author and Contact Details 
Tasmin Hardy, Licensing Manager 
Tel: 01670 623742 
E-mail: tasmin.hardy@northumberland.gov.uk 
 

Page 5

mailto:david.sayer@northumberland.gov.uk


This page is intentionally left blank



�

�
�

����������	
�	�����
���
�
������������������������������

������������
��� ����

���������������
�
�
�
�

!"�����!�"�	�#$$%�
�	"	
�
�	��&���������
��

#$'(����#$##�
�
�
�

"  ��)�������������������������������������
����(���*�������#$'(��

�
�
�

� �

�
Page 7



�����������	��
�
�
�
�

������� ����

����� ������������

�� !�� ��� !��"�##���$���%������ �

&� ���'���( �)�*���� �+�%�,�,��

�
� �

��
Page 8



�

��������� �

��	
� ����

����������������� ��

����������� ��� ��

!���"	�#$�	�%$�&��'(	� )	%� *�

+��,	�#-�- ��� .�

/��0	%1��%$'#	�2��"��$ 	%� .�

3�����	�	%�	��1-� 	%� .�

4���5�"-�&	��6�$�6��
- ��� 7�

8����6���	
	��� 9:�

;��<$�	�%$�&�2��"��$�=�>��� ��%� 99�

�����?�@����ABC�C��BD��D�C� 9��

���E	�	�-#�F�$��$1#	%� 9��

!��<��- ��� 9��

+��<��-#�0$%G�2%%	%%
	��%� 9��

/��,	�$%$���H-G$�&� 9I�

3��,	J�$ ����6�KF�	
$%	%K� 9.�

4��F�	
$%	%��	-�=�6���&-
'#$�&� L:�

8��F#-��$�&� LL�

;��,�1#$�- ���M$�"���"	���	&�#-���=��	&$
	%� LN�

O��,������1	�)$%��%� LN�

�P��2��#��E-
$�&��	���	%� LN�

����Q<$�	�%	�R�>-
$#=����	��-$�
	����	���	%� L��

�!���-%$��%� L��

�+��S$�&�� L*�

�/��S	T�&�1�	
$%	%� L*�

�3����-�G%� LI�

�4����-)	##$�&�6-$�%� LU�

�8��F��)$%$��-#���-�	
	��%� LU�

!�
Page 9



����������	� 
��

���������������������������������������� �!���"������� #$�

���%&'�(�&	�)�*+,�'-�.&/�0/+�&,�&/�1�&/0��2+,�&2�,+(3�&��4�0,�/	� #$�

5��67'(838'9�:�(�&	�)�40�,�	�	�2+,�&2�,+(3�&��4�0,�/	� #;�

<��=0�>��?+,�&2�=�0,�/	� #
�

@��1'AB�?+,�&2�+&)�1'AB�C+(3�&�	�=�0,�/	� ##�

D��E�,480+0-�%	��F8G(�	� #H�

I��J((+	�8&+'�%	��F8G(�	� #H�

K��L,+''�L8(��/-�:8M�0��	�� #N�

744�&)�O�7�P�?'8		+0-�8Q�E�0,	�� #R�

744�&)�O�S�T�'�2+G8&�8Q�*A&(G8&	�� #��

744�&)�O�1���	48&	�B'��7A/380�G�	�(8&/+(/�)�/+�'	�'�	/� #U�

�
�

�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
� �

<�
Page 10



�

�������
�
������	�
�


�������������
�
������������ !�"#�$ %�� !&#���#�� �������'�(�� �'�)"�����*�*���+� ��,����� !�-./0///�
*��*����"1" %�" �������� !����� �����#2�3��"#�����#"4������%�#��(�� �'�" �$ %�� !��'�#"5��)"�����
�� !�������,�6/.0-/.���(����#�7.089/�#:2��"��#;0�����"#�� ���,�����#�����#���'�*�*���+� 2�<���
(�� �'�"#�� ":���'�#��*�!��'�"�#����!����"#���'0�#����(�" %�,����<' �#"!��" �����#������������
=(�>#��?��!��#�" ����� ����0�)�#���������@��1"��#�� !�����A�  " �#0�� !����!���!�� �����
��#���'�����������=��2�3��"#�� �������,��4(�*+� ���� 1"�� �� �����##��#�� !���"#�:���"�'�"#�
��(�% "#�!��'�����!�#"% �+� ��,����������������� !���+� ���A��B0�����������A�  " �#�� !�
������������ !�@��#��C���#��,�D��#�� !" %���������?����'2�9EF��,�����*�*���+� ��"1��" �
� ����� �(� (� ���+� �" �����=�����$�#��(�� ���)�"(��(�1��#�� �'�-F��,�����������,�
������������ !2�<���*�" ("*�����) #��,�C#�" %�� 0�?�'���� !�@����" %�� �����!"#+ (��'�
��"����*�" �(����(����)"�����!�� ����#" %�!�1���*�� �#�� !��� '�" !�#��"����#����#2�3 �
(��*��"#� 0�����������!"#��"(�#��,�����(�� �'�����1��'�#*��#��'�*�*�����!�7/2-9�*��*���*���
��(����;2�<�����G��"�'��,�����*�*���+� ��"1��" ��������B�����) #��,�C� )"(B0�
?��)"(BH�*� H<)��!0�@����" %�� 0�I��*����� !�J�4������%������)"����� �������,�#�����
��) #�� !�1"���%�#2�<��#����) #���1����(����(� ���#��,��(+1"�'�,�����������������#��,�����
(�� �'�#�**�'" %�#��1"(�#0�G����**���� "+�#�� !�(���� "�'�,�("�"+�#2�
�
K"(� #" %�������"+�#�������:�"��!��'�����L����" %�C(��M//6����*���"#����#������ ���,�����
*�" ("*��#�)�"(�����'�*��*�#������**�'�)�� ��4��("#" %����"��,� (+� #2�<�"#�#������ ����#��
�����1"�)�!�� !�*���"#��!�������#���1��'�������'���#2�<���#������ ����#����#�������1"�)�!�
,����N+������+��O�� !�� '���� !�!�*���#���H(� #����!��*� 2�<���#������ ����#�������� �
��H*���"#��!2�
�
<���L����" %�C(����:�"��#����������,����)" %�*��+�#�����(� #����!��'�K"(� #" %�C�����"+�#P�
�
.2<���@�"�,�DQ(����,�A��"(��
M2D ����������*��#� #�)����**�����������������"�'������*��#� ������" ����#�#��,�
*��#� #�(���'" %�� �%����" %���#" �##�#�" �����������"�'&#������

-2D ����������*��#� #�)����**�����������������"�'������*��#� ������" ����#�#��,�
*��#� #�)��������"B��'��������R�(��!��'������4��("#���,�����������"�'&#�,� (+� #�
� !�������L����" %�C(��M//6P�

�
������������ !�@�� �'�@�� ("����1��(� #����!�)"��P�
�
S @�� ("����#0�A��"#��@�� ("�#0�IA#�� !�I$A#�
S C##�("�+� ��,�?�"+#��?��B��B��#�
S ?�"+#��?����T�A���C##�("�+� �
S ?�"+#��C��#��� ��@����" %�<��!�#�C##�("�+� �
S ?" %��C##�("�+� �
S L������#�C � '���#0�L��@���0�<���L��!� �J��#��C##�("�+� �
S U�#*� #"�"�"�'�" �L����" %�<��#��
S U�#*� #"����C�����"+�#�
S J��!��#��,��4"#+ %��"(� (�#0�*���"�#�� !���%"#���+� #��

�

9�
Page 11



���������	
�����
����	������
����������������������
����������������
�������������������
��������
���
�������������� �!���"��#�$����
���	�%
��
�"������&����
'(���������������)����	
�����*������	���������		������
�
������		�	��
����������
�����������
�������������������
���)�����	����
�����������
�����
�+��	��	�������,���
�
�-�.���������&���� �/�������"�.���"�� ����������)���	������#�*��	���
%���
��0��
 ��1234567896:8;3<=5>8;?2@A>@5268BA?C5>A8 �D��
������	����)���
��)�����	 �
%
�����������
 �!��
�E��� �%
������ �D!F��G�H����+���
���)�����	I�������
���
-�
�������
������	����"�+���
�
������	�������������+����
��������"����
���J�		�)�����	����
���K
��L����������K�MN
�
%���	��������+������������
�������"�����
������	�����
�
����
��	����������
����+����O���	�
���	�P���
��
�����		����"����
��
-�
�
�������&�����
/�������"�.���"���
���������)���	������#�*��	���%���
��0��
�
1234567896:8;3<=5>8;?2@A>@5268BA?C5>A�
D��
������	����)���
��)�����	�
%
�����������
�
!��
�E����
%
�������
D!F��G�H�
�
!O���	-��
����������������
������	����"�+���
�
$
�����	�������
���
��
�
������	�����
�
����
���		���
��+�������
�����"�
���������������
��
����������	������ �������������
����������
�������	������ �������	����������+���������
	������ �����������		�������������������
����������
��������������"�
��
����
�
�
����
��,�������
�����
�������	��"�Q�
����G��
�

RSTUVWTXYZW[\Y[]T̂_̀WZaYbW\T
�
$���c�������"����
����
��������������������
�������	��"�Q�
����G �	�������"���
�����������
�
��+����"����
��
���	�������"���d���+��������
���
����������������
���Q�
������	�������"�
��d���+������-�
�
e *��+����"�"���	��"����������"������������������������������ �����"��������
�����
��
�������������������������"������
��������
�������

e !������"�
��
�"���	��"����������
��������������������������
e *��
����"����	����������
����+�	�����	�������������������"������������c�	��
������
"���	��"�

�
fgWbW[aY[]T]hi_jY[]TkgliT_WY[]ThT\lmgZWTlkTZgYiWTlgTnY\lgnWgoT_WY[]Th\\lZYhaWnTpYaVTZgYiWT
h[nTnY\lgnWgTlgT_WY[]Tm\WnTalT\mqqlgaTZgYiWT�O���������	��"�)������������		�
���
���	����
��	����������"�"���	��"��������������������+�r�"����	����
�����������
��������������	�
	�������������������	���		���+��
���������s���
��
�
��������������		���
���+����	���t��
�
���
	�������"���d���+�������������	���
���
��
�������������I��"������� ����������������������

������	�����
�
����
��
�
����������	���		��c���
�
������	����
�
����+����"����������
�����"����
���	���	���������������

������
���������
� ������
����
�������
� �"���	��"�����������Q�����
����
������	������ �
���

G�
Page 12



����������������	
�����������
���
���	�����������
�	���������	��������������
�	
�
����������������
�������
�
���������� !���!"#$�������%&�'�%�('����!�)!���!�'�&*(��+!,��-�.��/��������0
������
�����
����
����	���	�����
��	����������1	���������
�	��
	���
��1�������������������������
2��	�����
������3�4��������������
2��	��5���
�
.���
1�����������
�2�����/��������0
������
��
2������
��	�����
1������������
���	������
	�������
2�	61�	������	1��3�
	�����
��	���7	��������
1��������
/��������0
������
�8��9�����0
����
�������0
��
2�:	������
�
;�&�(%�����% �$'�(��!�'�&� (��<�$�(�!#$(�*(��&���)�&"�#(���� !�"('�&��(=*$&��('�#,�
�!"#$����>�?;�&�(%��&��&)�% �$'�(�@��-�:	�
���1��	�AB�����
��������7���
�����������
2�
����������	������.����
������������	�����������	��2	
����5������	������
��������

2�����������
�
C��
��DE�
2�.��F����	
��������2
��
������G���
��2
	������������
1����	�
�H�
�
I������
2�J�����K�����J�
1����	�
�K�
�
L�M�N�������F���J�����K����������������1�����
�������������AO���	��
����
�
L��M�N�������F���J�
1����	�
�K����������������1�����
�����
�����������1����
�������������AB�
��	��
����
�
0����	�������
1����	�
���������5���	������	����������
�-�
��	������P�������
������3��1�����F���	��	����������	�1���������������������������	�������������������
	�
��
���	�������	���������������5������������2
��
��H�
�
Q �����
�3��P�����
���������1�������������	���	��
���	��7���
����������
��
1��	�AB�

Q ����
���1���������������
��1��	�AB��1���1��������
�������
���1	�����������
�
�
�����������
3�
	����������
	��R�
	�0���������������	�	��	������
���
��
�	�AB�

Q 2��������	�����������	�������	�������������
��������
�
��2
	��
��1���
��

������	���������������1��	�AB�3��1�������	��
���	��7���
����������
	��0�
���������������	�	��	������
���
��
�	�AB�

Q ��1������������1���	������	�G��������������1��	�AB�3��1�������1�������
�
�������
���1	���
��1��	�AB��
��
���������������
��	����������
	��S�
��������

Q �����	��5������������1��	�AB�3��1����������
���������������
�����������	���
��
�������	�	����
	�
��	���
	����������	���5��������3�
	��	�4������
���5�
������.	��5���������	61�	���
������
�������
���1	������1��	�AB���
��
��
��	�������������������
��	������
������
	��S���������

�
.���
1��������������	��	���
������
��
2��	��������������/��������0
������
�����1��
���	��	�����������������
���������	���
���
�����G���	������
�
.���
1�����������
����	�����	�����G�����1	���	�	61�	�������	��1��	��	����3������
	��	���
���������������
�������.������1	����������1���1�	����
��
2���	�����T�
�������3���	���
��
2��	��3�����U4������
2��������G�����������
1�����������5��
�
���	���������	��������2
1������������
���
�	��������G���	��������:�	��0��������
	���
���
��	����������
�������:�	��S�
2�������
������
�

O�
Page 13



������������	�
������������������������������������������������ !�"#���� $%���&� ���'(�)���
*$!%���+�,�!!������-��������+���$�������.��$��/���� �0��-�������������1����������
2#���� $%���&� ����3�%����������-�4� � �+��$�� 5�&� &����-�$���!����$�������+ ��&����������
&��&���6���+$!%���!� ����$�����5�6$�����-�&��&���6���+$!%���%�5�������� �!�$���$���
&��&���6���!$5�����%��$%������!$1����4� !���� �%$�$���������������$%����+$!%���+�������-�
4� ��7$!&��-�!���$����$���-�$���$ ���+����$%����5�� ���%��$����!������ ��$0�+����$�������� �
� �+�(�
�
)���*$!%���+�,�!!������8��,�����4�9 $�0������$ �5����� �%�������&��������$���& ����� ���
��$���&� $�� ���������&������&�$��� �+$ ���+:�
�
; ��!%$0�+�& �%��!�+$!%���+�
; $���������+$!%���+�%5������ ���$���5���+�&� �����
; ��4� !$0��������6����+$!%��� ��&����%�5�$������&�4� �& �%��!�+$!%�� ��
; �����!� ����� $�0���
; ���4��7��������
; �!&��5!�����4������ ���$���5���+�&� �����
; 9 �#�������4�� �����%5�����������$������������4�� ������$ ���
; <���5�������+�%��6���������!� ��
; ����0��$0����4�����#���$�������!� ��

�
)�����������!$5�������� �$�5��4�����!�$�� ������$�����%���6�$���������������0�����������
����������%��$��=�$���5�$�� ������%5�$�5�!$��$�� 5������0���-���4$���������0����� �
& �&�����%5�����$&&���$��:�
�
; ��$>�����?� ��+�$�����$�������& �%��!�+$!%�� ���������%��$#$��$%������+$!%���+�
& �!��������$����$0�����$�����%����& �!������$������� ����

; � $����+�4� ���$?�!�!%� ��6�����4����������$���!&��5��3��$%����5�����������$�&� ����
6���!$5�%��#���� $%���$���& �#����+���&&� �����#���� $%���&� �����

; ���4��7������������!���
; �&� $�� �����������!���� $������� ����� ��$����+��4�%����& $�0����������%5�
� +$���$0������$�� �& �������������� ������4�#���� $%���&��&���

; &���� ��$�����$>����6����*$!,$ ��@��&�����$���6�%��������&�$5������& �!������
���$0����

; �7�� �$��$�#� 0���+����%��&���0������ �����+�������������0���&$��� ��%5�
�
������$� �=�� �!�����4�����*$!%���+�,�!!������3��.�������,����0����$���,������4�9 $�0���
A.,,9B-����� �C��0���D-���$������������!�����$#��$���&���������?����&��������$���& ����� ���
������������& �!��������$��5� ��&����%���+$!%���+(�
�
)���.,,9��$5���$������������!����!$1��$��$���$����$���$������ �%�0����������� �!� ��
� +$���$0��A�B�6�����%��6�������!� ���$ ������������& �#��0���$���� �$�!�����4�
+$!%���+� ��$�����$ !-���#���&��$ !�& �#��0���$&& �$�����$�������045�$���4����
� �$�!��������������$ !���%5�+$!%���+(�
�
C�����EFFG���� ���$#��%������+����$�����$�+��������6�+$!%���+�����$  �������%�����$0��$��5�
$���6����������,����5(�*$!%���+��$��4� �!$�5�5�$ ��4� !���$���!&� �$���$�����+����$���
&$ ���4��������� �$��!��������� �(���������6�#� ��!&� �$�����$��6������ ��$��������$ !���$��
�$��%���$�����%5��  ��&����%���$���& �%��!�+$!%���+(�
�
��� �$���+�5���� �����$6$ ������$�������� ��$%��������$#$��$%����5��4���!��+$!%���+�
$�0#�0�����$����$%���&��&������%����$ +��$!�������4�!���5�#� 5�=���1�5H�$�����$������+����
�$����$�������$���$��$������� �& �%��!���4����+���������4��$��(�

G�
Page 14



�
������������	
��	������	���������
������	�������	����	��������������
���������	�
���
�����
���
��������������
������	
������	�������	�����
���������������
�����������������
�����
�
���������������	����
�
������
�����	�������	����������
��������
������	����
���
���������������
������������
��������
������������
��	����������������������������	
�������������	
�����
������
�����	��	
�
������	
������������	������������������
��
����������
������
������	����	���������
�
�
�	�����	
������������
������������ ��������������	
�����
������
�������		�����	���
�
�	!�
���������
��	������������������
����	
��������	�������
�����������������	������
��������������������������������	����
���
�����	��	��������
!�������"�
�
# �
�	�����	
�������	
�������	
������������	�������������������$	����
��
���������
��

# �
�	�����	
�������	
�������	
������	
�����������������$	����
�����������
��
# ��	��
	������
�����
��������������
��
������������	
���
# �
�	�����	
�����������	��������%����	����
���������
��
����������

�
�

&'()*+,-.-/012(
�
�
��������
������3
	����	����
������������
��
��	�������������	������	������	���	�����	������
��������
��
�������������������$	����
�� ���455�����������	
�����������������$	����
��
���������
��	
��	
�������
�����
�
�

6'(7*891280:,*(;</=1.0/0*8(
�
>�������
��
��	��������������?��������������	��
�������	����������
��������������	������
�
�@������
�������������
����A����
���BC�D�������� �����������
	�����
����
���	��������������
�������
�����	����������	���������	�����������������
�����������
�������	����>���
���
�������	��"�
�
# ����
����������������������������
����������	
�	��	�������
������������������
����
��
��	��������%��	��	�

# ����
�����������������������	
���	�������������	��	�����������������
����	�����
��	
�	
���	�����	����������
��������������

�
�
�	�����	
�����������$	����
�����������
%��$���	
����������	��	���������������	���������
�����
	�����������
��%��A	����	���
���������
�E�	���������������������
�
�

F'(G2/*.*8/*H(I-./0*8(
�
�
����������	������	
��	!���������
�	��
��	���������
���	�����	��
������	���������	�������
���	
��@���
������
����>������	�����	�����3
����
�����$	����
�� ���455��	��������"�
�
JK������������������������L	���	������
����	
��
����������	�����
����	��
����	
�	�����	��
�����
����
������������	��������������
��������
��������
��
������������
��
��	���������������������
��������
������������������	�����	��
�����	�������������
M�
�

N�
Page 15



� ���������	��
����	���������������������������������������	���������������������
�	��������

� ��������
�����
�������������������������	����������������������	����������
� �������
�������
�������������������������������������

�
������	�
��
���������������� ����������������
�����������������
	���������������������
�
�!��	���
�������������
��������"�����
��#	���$$%����������
����������������
�����
�
�
��������������&��������
	���������'�
�
� (�	��	��������������	�������
�����������&��������������������
�����������������������
������	���
�����
�&�)�������	
�����������!���������	
�������
�����������
�����
"�����
��*������
+��"����
	�����	�������������,&-�.�,&�/&�)�����������	
������
����"�����
��*������
0��"����
	�������1��������
�����
�������1��������������
�
��������������������
���������
��
���
	���������
���������	���������������������
�
������	������	�	��&�

�
� )
����������������������������
����2&�%,�������#	���
�������
�
���������	�
��
��
��������������
	������������
�����������
�����
����
��	
	��
����������
�
������������	�����������������	�
�������	�����������������
������	�
�������
���
������&������������������������������
������������������	��
����	����������
������������������������	����������������������	������&�

�
� )
����������������	�
��������������������	���	��������	������	�����*�
	������
�
��34����������
���������
�
���
�����������
����������	��������&�����������
�
	�����	�
������������
����
�*�
	�����&�5������������
��������������
	�����
��������	��������������	���
���
���������
�
����
��������
��+��
����
�
��+�
���	���
�&�#��	��������������
���������	���
��������
�
�������
����������
�������������
����
����	���
����������������������
�����
�����������������
��

�������������������������&��

�
� 2����������	���	��������	��������
�����	�
��
�������������������������
�����������
���	�������	���������������������
������������
���
�����������������
�
���� ��������6�
������
	��������
�	������&�#���6������������
�������������
7�8�
����������������
�
�������������	��
�&�

�
)���
����������������������	��*�
	��������������������������
�����������������
�	����
�������������
����������*�
	����������
�������������9�	�
��
��*���6��������
�������
������	�
	�������	��
&�)�������������
�����������
��������	
��	��������	�
��
����	�
�
�
$�:/$�:�;,%:������������'����	�
��
�<
����������
�&��&���
�
�

=>?@ABCDEFG?HI?JEIHKLDMNHE?
�
9�	�
��
������������������ ���������
	������
����������	���������
���������
	�����������
�������������������������
��!��	���
��������
	�
���
������	�
���-��
��;$�������#	�������
�����	���������!	��
������
�����
�������
�����
������"�����
��*������
���
������
��
	�
���
������	�
�;%$�������#	������������	���������!	��
������
�����
�������
�
����
���������������
����������
�2	�������:�7(!	��
�����)
�����
'�4���
���
��O����8�
������#	�&�
�

-�
Page 16



�����������	��
��
�
����	����������
����
�����	�������
��
��
���		���
�����������������
��
���
��������������
�������	�����
����������
���������������������������������	�����
���
����������
��
�
�����
�����
��������
��� !���		���
�������
�������"��
�
����	����������
����
����		��	��������������
������������������������
�������	���
#����������
��$���	���
�����������
������%��������		����������	����
����	����������������

���&����
�������&
�
��������
����������������������
�������	�����
�����"�
�
��
��	�����
���������������'�����������
�����������	�����
�����	����������		���������	�����
���������	��	��
�����	����
��
���		������������
��
�'���	����������������
�(��������
�������
�
�����������(���		���������
���������	����������
"����������'�����������
���������
���	�������������������������������	���������		�������������
��
�
�������
��	����		����
����	����"�
�
&���	���������
���	�������
��	�������������������������������������
���
�����������
����

������		�������������	��	�"��
�
�
�

)*+,-./01232-4+
�
$����������
��������������5������������	�����������
�������	�����
������
���
�
��
���
�������	���
��������	�������
�����
����
���������������
���������������������
� �����
�����
�
��
��������
�
��
������������������������6�����
�����������������������789����
�����
�
��
����
�
���������	���������������������
����
����:�����������;��"�
�
�����	����������
����
�<���������	�������
��
��
���		�������������
�������	���#���������<��
�������������	���	���
�������������������
��
���������(��
���		�����������
����=�
�
> ����������
�=����	�
��������	����	����
���������������������=��������������	�����
���������
��
��
������'������(��������
�������;����������������(�

> ������
��	�=����	�
�������
������	��
��?���������������(�����������?��
�
�����	���
�������(�

> #�����
��
=���	��������
�����������
����?����������������	����
�������	�6�
> ����������
=����	�
��������	���������(�����'�������	����������	�����������
������	�����(�

> ����
��=����	���������	����������������
�������	��(��������������������:��
�"�
�
�������
�������	���#���������<�����������
��$����������
�������(�@��
������	����
#���
��#�����	���		�����������
�����������	���������
���
�������	�
���������������������
������	�"�
�
@��
������	����#���
��#�����	���������
����������	����
��������'A����������������
��������(���������6�
�
> ����	����������?�������
> B�	����
������������������
> �������������������
�������	���#���������(����������	����
����
�79�
> �����������	�����
���
����
�����
�
����
����	����������	����

�
������������	����
��
��������������������
����������
�������	���������	�������������
����
��
�������
�����
�������	�����
"�C���������
�'���
��
�������������������(�

 ��
Page 17



����������	
��������������	��		������
����	�
�����������
��	�������������
��
�������
����������������
���������
������������
������������
�
	��
������
�	
���

����
�������������
������	�
�����	��������	��������
��������������������
�
��	������������		��������������	�
���������� �������!�������
�������
������������������
����������

����
��	���������������		��������������������������"���
���
�� �����
	
!��������#���
	���������$����
���������
�����
���
����������	������
�����
����
�
��������		�������
	����������	��������
�������������		����$%�������
�
��	��������������

����	��������
����������		
	����������	�������������&�	�������
����
������������
���'�(��)���	
$��*�	�&���"+���������������
$�����������	
��������$�����	��
	

������$���

'�
��������������������	�����
���
����������	��������
��������,�
�����������-����	�
����������	�-���(��
�����������		��
&
�	
�	�������.������
���������	,�!��������/
�
�����
����0
����'�����������	�
���1 ��	��2
����3����
0������
�� ��	�� �����$��2��&��������������	
��������������	�2�
������*�����
4
��5����2�
��������46���)�����������	
����467�48��&�
��
�	9
�
������
���:����������	
�����&���


;
<=;>?@ABC?BD;EFGHIJ?GK;LFB@G?IBC;

!���������������$��
����.������������������9

M '����������	�������	������������������������
��	���
�$&�$��
�����
��
�	
����������� �������!�������

M #���� ��&�����
	2�
�������
M )���	
���������,�	���
��������,��	�
�����$��������������������
��
����
���
����
�$&�$��&�
��������	���
���� ������
��-���	��/
�����
 ������

M #�����	��/
����� ����������������
	�	���
M ��
������������������������
��	������
���
�����
������
���	�������
8
��	�4�����
�������������

M )����&���$%�
$�������
	����		���������������N��������!��������������OP
����������������������
�����
������

M #����!������� ��������
����/
����� �����������������	�����������		-����	�

	����	����������$�������	������������������������!��������������O�
�����������
�����
������
����.�����

M )���������
		�������	�(�������	�������������������	��
M #���� ��Q��
���� ������
M )����&�
��4������������
��3����$���
M )����&�"��
����
	3����$���
M  ��&���������
$��������
��	����������������
��������
�	���	�������������
N������$��
��&���������
$���R��
���P

M /
���
�����������������������
��	���������
�
����������������������$���
M ���R���������������������	�
���
���������������������������
���������
��������
��	�������������
��������

77
Page 18



�
��������	�
������	���������������������������������������������	�������������������������
������������������
������������	�
�������������������������������
�������������������
������������������
�
 !�"#$%&'�()�*$!)'�!#+!�&,-)*",*.�+%!#$/,0)"�+/)�)12$3)/)'�!$�,*"0!%!)�"2)-,4)'�-/,1,*+&�
2/$-))',*."�%*')/�!#)�5-!�+*'6�(7�8,/!%)�$9�!#)�2$3)/"�%*')/�:+/!�;<�$9�!#)�5-!6�1+7�
')",.*+!)�+*�$=-)/�+"�+*�+%!#$/,")'�2)/"$*�9$/�!#)�2%/2$")"�$9�-+//7,*.�$%!�,*"2)-0$*"�$9�
2/)1,")"�,*�+--$/'+*-)�3,!#�:+/!�;<�$9�!#)�5-!>�
�
 !�,"�+*0-,2+!)'�!#+!�!#)�1+,*�)*9$/-)1)*!�+*'�-$12&,+*-)�/$&)�9$/�&,-)*",*.�+%!#$/,0)"�
%*')/�!#)�5-!�3,&&�()�!$�)*"%/)�-$12&,+*-)�3,!#�!#)�2/)1,")"�&,-)*-)"�+*'�$!#)/�
2)/1,"",$*"�3#,-#�!#)7�3,&&�+%!#$/,")>�
�
?$*-)/*"�+($%!�!#)�1+*%9+-!%/)6�"%22&7�$/�/)2+,/�$9�.+1,*.�1+-#,*)"�3,&&�*$!�()�')+&!�3,!#�
(7�!#,"�@,-)*",*.�5%!#$/,!76�(%!�3,&&�()�*$04)'�!$�!#)�A+1(&,*.�?$11,"",$*>�
�
B#)�2/$8,",$*"�$9�!#)�A+1(&,*.�5-!�')&).+!)"�+&&�')-,",$*"�/)&+0*.�!$�:/)1,")"�@,-)*-)"6�
B)12$/+/7�C")�D$0-)"6�E--+",$*+&�C")�D$0-)"�+*'�!#)�,""%,*.�$9�2)/1,!"�9$/�.+1,*.�
1+-#,*)"�+*'�2/,F)�.+1,*.�!$�!#)�@,-)*",*.�+*'�G).%&+!$/7�?$11,H))�$9�!#)�?$%*-,&>�
�
 *�$/')/�!$�2/$8,')�+�"2))'76�)=-,)*!�+*'�-$"!�)I)-08)�")/8,-)�+*'�,*�+--$/'+*-)�3,!#�!#)�
5-!6�!#)�@,-)*",*.�?$11,H))�3,&&�')&).+!)�')-,",$*"�+*'�9%*-0$*"�+*'�3,&&�)"!+(&,"#�+�
*%1()/�$9�"%(J-$11,H))"�!$�')+&�3,!#�!#)1�+"�')!+,&)'�,*�!#,"�K!+!)1)*!>�B#/))�1)1()/"�
3,&&�",!�$*�!#)")�"%(J-$11,H))">�
�
L%/!#)/6�3,!#�+*7�$9�!#)�')-,",$*"�+*'�9%*-0$*"�(),*.�+'1,*,"!/+08)�,*�*+!%/)6�!#)�./+*!�$9�
*$*J-$*!)*0$%"�+22&,-+0$*"6�,*-&%',*.�!#$")�3#)/)�*$�/)2/)")*!+0$*"�#+8)�())*�1+')6�
+/)�')&).+!)'�!$�$=-)/">�
�
B#)�A+1(&,*.�?$11,"",$*�3,&&�()�!#)�)*9$/-)1)*!�($'7�,*�/)&+0$*�!$�$2)/+0*.�&,-)*-)"�
M3#,-#�,*-&%')"�$2)/+0*.�/)1$!)�.+1(&,*.�9+-,&,0)"N�+*'�2)/"$*+&�&,-)*-)">�
�
 *�%*')/!+O,*.�+*7�-$12&,+*-)�$/�)*9$/-)1)*!�+-08,0)"�%*')/�!#)�5-!6�!#,"�@,-)*",*.�
5%!#$/,!7�"#+&&P�
�
Q #+8)�/).+/'�!$�"%-#�.%,'+*-)6�+"�1+7�()�,""%)'�9/$1�01)�!$�01)�(7�!#)�A+1(&,*.�
?$11,"",$*6�,*�2+/0-%&+/6�,!�3,&&�)*')+8$%/�!$�()P�

�
R 2/$2$/0$*+!)�S�,!�3,&&�$*&7�,*!)/8)*)�3#)*�*)-)""+/7T�/)1)',)"�3,&&�
()�+22/$2/,+!)�!$�!#)�/,"O�2$")'T�+*'�-$"!"�3,&&�()�,')*04)'�+*'�
1,*,1,")'T�

R +--$%*!+(&)�S�3,!#�')-,",$*"�(),*.�U%"04+(&)T�+*'�"%(U)-!�!$�2%(&,-�
"-/%0*7T�

R -$*","!)*!�S�/%&)"�+*'�"!+*'+/'"�3,&&�()�U$,*)'�%2�+*'�,12&)1)*!)'�
9+,/&7T�

R !/+*"2+/)*!�S�3,&&�()�$2)*�,*�,!"�+-0$*"T�+*'�&,-)*-)�-$*',0$*"�3,&&�()�
O)2!�",12&)�!$�%*')/"!+*'T�+*'�

R !+/.)!)'�S�3,&&�()�9$-%")'�$*�2/$(&)1"T�
�
Q #+8)�/).+/'�!$�!#)�2/,*-,2&)"�")!�$%!�,*�VB#)�G).%&+!$/"�?$')W�(7�!#)�X)H)/�
G).%&+0$*�Y)&,8)/7�E=-)6�Y)2+/!1)*!�9$/�X%",*)""6�Z*)/.7�[� *'%"!/,+&�K!/+!).7T�

;\�
Page 19



� ������������	
�����������	����������
�����	���������	��	�������������������
��
����	
��������
	�����
����������

� ������������	
�������
	
�
��	��	����������	����������
������	
������
��	���
����
���
�������	�������
���������������
���������
�����
������	����
���

� �

���
Page 20



�������
�

�����	�	�
������	�
�
���������������������
�
������� �!"�#!""�!$$���%&�'!$�$�"!�� ��$�(��)""�#�%&�'!$�$�(��*���$�+�,�&���&()! �(-%�$��,�
.)'*"! ./����$��)&�0�
�
1)2��)$! ��%&�'!$�$3�
1*2�*! .��%&�'!$�$3�
1�2�*�4 .�%&�'!$�$�! �"�+! .�(&)�5$�) +�%&�'!$�$��$�+�*-�*�4 .�! (�&'�+!)&!�$3�
1+2�)+�"(�.)'! .��� (&��%&�'!$�$3��&�
1�2�,)'!"-�� (�&()! '� (��� (&��%&�'!$�$/�
�
6&�'!$�$�"!�� ��$�)&��$�*7��(�(��(���&�8�!&�'� ($�$�(���(�! �(���9�(�) +�&�.�"):� $3�)$�#�""�
)$�$%��!;��') +)(�&-�) +�+�,)�"(��� +!:� $�#�!���)&��+�()!"�+�! �&�.�"):� $�!$$��+�*-�(���
<��&�()&-��,�<()(�/�=!�� $! .�)�(��&!:�$�)&��)*"��(���>�"�+��+�,)�"(��� +!:� $�) +�)"$��
)?)����(��&$3�#��&��!(�!$�*�"!�@�+�(��*��)%%&�%&!)(�/�
�
����A)'*"! .�B�''!$$!� ��)$�!$$��+�B�+�$��,�6&)�:���,�&��)���! (�&�$(�)&�)�,�&�#�!���(��-�
'�$(��)@��&�.)&+/�������� �!"�#!""�)"$���)@��&�.)&+�(��(��$��B�+�$��,�6&)�:��/�
�
�

C��
D��E�D��
�
������� �!"�!$�)#)&��(�)(�(���!$$���+�') +�,�&�.)'*"! .�)�:@!:�$��)  �(�*���� $!+�&�+�#!(��
&�.)&+�(��(���"��):� ��,�%&�'!$�$�*�(�(�)(��� $!+�&):� $�! ���  ��:� �#!(��(���"!�� $! .�
�*7��:@�$�)&��&�"�@) (�(��!($�+��!$!� F')5! ./�G �)���&+) ���#!(��(���A)'*"! .�
B�''!$$!� H$�A�!+) ���(��=!�� $! .�9�(��&!:�$3�I�&(��'*�&") +�B�� (-�B�� �!"�#!""�%)-�
%)&:��")&�)?� :� �(��(���%&�(��:� ��,���!"+&� �) +�@�" �&)*"��%�&$� $�,&�'�*�! .��)&'�+�
�&��>%"�!(�+�*-�.)'*"! .3�)$�#�""�)$�!$$��$��,��&!'��) +�+!$�&+�&/�G �+��!+! .�#��(��&�)�
"!�� ���,�&�%)&:��")&�%&�'!$�$�$���"+�*��.&) (�+3��)����)$��#!""�*��+��!+�+�� �!($�'�&!($/�
�
<���"+�) -�$%��!;��%�"!�-�*��+��!+�+��%� �)$�&�.)&+$�)&�)$�#��&��.)'*"! .�%&�'!$�$�
$���"+� �(�*��"��)(�+3�(�!$�$()(�'� (�#!""�*���%+)(�+/�9 -�$����%�"!�-�+��$� �(�%&��"�+��) -�
)%%"!�):� �*�! .�')+��) +��)���)%%"!�):� �#!""�*��+��!+�+�� �!($�'�&!($3�#!(��(���� �$�
�%� �(���)%%"!�) (�$��#! .���#�%�(� :)"��� ��& $��) �*���@�&��'�/�
�
�

J��
D�������K�������L��E�
�
=!�� �����"+�&$�'�$(�)$$�$$�(���"��)"�&!$5�(��(���"!�� $! .��*7��:@�$�%�$�+�*-�(���%&�@!$!� �
�,�.)'*"! .�,)�!"!:�$�)(��)����,�(��!&�%&�'!$�$/�M%�&)(�&$�#!""�*���>%��(�+�(���)@��%�"!�!�$3�
%&���+�&�$�) +��� (&�"�'�)$�&�$�! �%")���(��'!:.)(��(��$��&!$5$/�
�
������� �!"�#!""�%)-�%)&:��")&�)?� :� �(��(���%&�(��:� ��,���!"+&� �) +�@�" �&)*"��%�&$� $�
,&�'�*�! .��)&'�+��&��>%"�!(�+�*-�.)'*"! .3�)$�#�""�)$�!$$��$��,��&!'��) +�+!$�&+�&/�N!(��
&�.)&+$�(��(��$��"!�� $! .��*7��:@�$�!(�!$�(������ �!"H$�%�"!�-3��%� �&���!%(��,�) -�&�"�@) (�
&�%&�$� ():� �(��"��5�)(�$%��!;��"��):� �!$$��$�#�!���! �"�+�0�
�

OP�
Page 21



� ���������	
������������������	
�����������������������������������������������
��������������������������
������������������
�������
����	
������
������������
��
��
����	
�����
���������

� ���������	
�������������	
������������������������������������
������������������
����������������������������
�����������
������

� ��������������������������������	
��������������������
����
� ����
���
����������������������

�
��������������������
����
����������������������������������������������
������������
���	�	�
����������������������������������
���
�����������������������������������������������
�����������������
���������	��������
�
����
��
���������������������������������������������������������������������������
�����������	�����	
���������������������� ��
�������!���������"�����#����!��������������

��
��������������������������$���������������
��������������	
������������������������
�������������������
���������	�����������������%����������������$����������������������
�������������
��
�����������
�
&�������
�����������'���������������������
��
�������������������������
���������������
���������
������
�
����&��������%�����������

�����������
��
����������������������������������������(�
�
� ����
�����������������������
����������������
����
�����������
������)���������
�������������������������������
�������

��������

� ���������������������������������
����������
����	
���������
�  �����
����	
������
�����
����������
����������	
������������������������������
� ����
�����������������
�����	
����������*������	����������������+,����������
����

� ����
�����������������	
�����������'�������	����
����	
�����
����������������������
�������������)�����������

� ����
�����������������	
�����������'�������	������������������������	
��������
����������������������������)�����������

� ����
�������������
��
����������������
��������������������������������������
�����������
�������������������������������������

� %��������
��������������������!�
����
�������������
� %���������������������������+,������*�����������	
��
� %����������������������
���
� %����������
�������������-����	
��	���������������
� �����������������������������������	�������������������
�������������������
� .�������������
���������������/�

�����������������
� 0�
��1��������!�
��2�
�������!�����301!2!4��������
���

�
����
��
���������������������
�������������
����	
������
�����
����������
�������
���	
������������������������������	������
�������������
������
�
&�������
�����������������������
��
�����������������������������������������������������
���������������$��������������
��
�������������%������$����������������
����3	���
�������
���������4(�
�
� ��������
���������������������
�����	
��������������������������+,��������������
� ��������
�����������������	
������������������
����	
�����
������)�����������
��������������	
���������*������������������������������������)�����������

+5�
Page 22



� ���������	���
������������������������������	����������	�	����������
����
��������	����������������������������	�	�

� ���������	�����������������������������������������������������	���������������
�����	������������	���������������������������������������	���������	�������	������
���������������������	�����	�

� ���������������	��������������	��������������������	������	�	����������������
�������������������������	�	�

� ��������������������������������������	�	���������
�
�������������������� �	���		�		�����������������������������������������!�
�
� "������������������
	���#�����$������$���
� %���
��������	���	��	���
	���#�����$����
�������$	���	��	$��$���
� ����������������������
���
��%������
�������&������&�������

�
�������������	�����'�	���������������	��	�	����������������������������	����	����	�����
������	�������������� �	���	�
�������������������������
������	�
��(����������������
�������������������������������������������������������	�
����������������	�
������	���������
���������������������	�����	$�
�
������)���	����������&����������������������	���������������	�	����������
����
��������	����������� �	���		�		�����	������
��������
���������	������$�����	�������������
��*������������������������ �	���		�		������������������	������������������	�	�����������	$�
�
�	�����+������
�	��������������&����������������	��������������	��	��
��	�����������
������������$�"��	�������������������������	������������	���		�		����	��������	�������
������������������	��������������������		���$�
�
�

,-./0123245.678259..
.
%������
�������&������&��������	�������������������������	���	��
���������	�	��������	����
	�������������������������	����������	�	�������
�������	�������	���������	�����	#�
�
� �������������������������������������������������		����
������:��
����
&����		�����

� �����������������������������������������		����
������:��
����&����		�����
� ���	���
������	�	�������������������	����
;�����	������
� ��������������������������������<	�	�����������������	���������$�

�
����	�������������������	���������:��
����&����		���=	�:����������������	������������	�
>�������
;�����	������
�����������������������	��������;��������������	����������	�	�
�������	>�?�'������	������	�����=�����	������	������=�@�	���	���������&�	���	�@������AB�C�����
��	���������������������	����������������������������	������������$�
�
%������
�������&������&���������	������	�����:��
����&����		�����������������	�����
�����
�(���	�����������������������������	��������	�	$�:������������	�����
�������
������
��������	����������	���
�(�������	�	������������	������������������	��	�)������
��������	�����
�(��������
��$�D�������	�������������������	�����������
�(���������������
���
����������������������������������	�������	��������������	���������	�	$�

EF�
Page 23



�
�����������	�
�����������������	�����������������������������	�������������	��
���
��������
�����������
���������������������������
�
�  	���!������
�����
	�������������
�"���������������������������
�������������#�
�  	������
��������������������������
����������
�
�  	��������������������������������
�����������
�
�  	����������
������������������������
�
�  	��
�$���������
�
�
�  	���������������������������
�

�
%���
���
�������������������������
���������������������
�������
����
�
�����	���	��	���
����������������������
��
��	�
������
�������	�������������
��������
����
	������	��������
���������������
��	��
��	���
�����
�����
�
������������
������������������������
������
 	������
����&���������
����������	�
�����������
��������	��������������
�������� 	��
���������������
����������	������������������������!��	�
'	������
����
���
��
�������
����
�	��	��	�������
������(�����
�������������!���������
�
)	�������������
��
�������������������

�������	����������'����������������
���
����	��������������	�����������������
�����*��	��������������������
����������

��
�
��	�
�
+�
�
� ������������
�	���
�
� �� ,�
� �����������
�
� 
�����
��������������
�'����	�������
�
� 
�������'������
�
� 
����&����������	��
�
� �	�
�����
��������������
�
� ����������������
� �-�������
��	����	��������
�����������������������������
� ��	��������
���
�������������
������"%./#��	���
�����	���������������'��
��!�
� 
���0������
�	���
�
� ����
�������������������������
����
�
��	��
�1������"���2��
�'�	��������
�����
#�

� ���
��
���������������������������	��	����������	������
�
�
�
 	�
���
���
������������������	��
����������
���������������������������
�������
��
�
�	��	�����
��
����	���-�������
�����	���������������	���
���
��������	����
���������
�	�������
������(�����
��
�
����
��������	����	��������������
��	��	��	������������������*��	��������
�
��������
��
 	�
����+�
�
� �����������������	������
�
����������	��	�����
��������

������������������	����
������������������������3�

� ��������
���������������������	������������
�������
�������	�������������3�
� ��������
��	��	���������	��������
	������������������������-�����"�	��
1��������4���5667�
����&�����������
��	�������
	����-�������������
��������
����������
������	�
�����
����������
�������������
�����#3�����

� ��������
��������������
����
�����
��������������$�
��
�
�

89�
Page 24



�����������	��	��
����������
�
���������������������������� ����!�����"#���$��!�%��"!���&�'��()��*+,������-)������.�����
�)�����!��)������������"�������!��"%��$��)�!�%��"!��&�/#��!����$"��0#�"���$��)#"��0���#01����
�)��)�����!��)������������"����������).��������%�!���-)����2�������!����)-�����0#�"���$�!���
������2�������!����)-�����0#�"���$��!��0����!�)�!0"%���$!�����!��0���$���2��������������&�
3����!���)!����!��0�����!4����)�!"")5�"!�$����#"(�"��#��������������#���!��!��"�!�#����!�4��
��������!�4�)����)����$��!""��)�)0�!���������������������"���������5�����!���)���!���
�!-�$#!����!�������"!��&�6)5�.����"�������$�!#��)��(�����)#"���!%��!�(�#"!��!7��()���-�
������!������#���!0)#���#08��.���)���)-�!����$"��0#�"���$�)���")��!�����)#"�����#�����!��
�!��!�)�%��)���()�����"!(�$��)�!������0��5�������������!���)0���.��&�
�
3���9!�0"��$�:)������)����!����������� ;�����()��)-�����9#��!�����)�<�������$��#��)��(���
��!�=�>����)����!���������?����!()�������!��!����$"��0#�"���$@��")��5�""�0�������#01����)-�!��
!��"��!()��-)��!�"��������-)���?!��"���A,�6�$��'�����&�/#�����!���)����)����!��A,�6�$��'������
�!��)��0�������#01����)-����!�!������������"��������-)������0!�������!���$�)#���B))����-�
���%�!����)� $#����!�����!0"%&��
�
C���������2�������!����)-�!�0#�"���$��!����)���"%�0����$!�����!��0���$����!�!������������
5�""��������)����������#���!����&�3���")�!()��)-��������������5�""��"�!�"%�0��!�����)��!���
�)������!()��!��������#��!0�"��%�)-�������.���)�����"�4�"%��)�0��!��!7���-)������#���)��
0��5��������)���!�)��!�������"�������$�)D���&�6)5�.��������:)������)���)����)���)�������
��!��!��!��)-�!�0#�"���$���!��!���!�( ��!""%�)������)�!��"%����!�!�����-)���?!��"��0%��)����)��
�).�!0"���!�(()�����!����)���"%�0����$!�����!����2��������������&�
�
E)���#�0��"!���:)#��%�:)#���"��!4����!�(�#"!���)���)-�����9!�0"��$�:)������)�F��
9#��!�����)�<�������$��#��)��(���5�������!������!�=�"�������$�!#��)��(�����)#"���!4��
�!�(�#"!���!�������)��������$�!��"��!()���-)���#"(�"��"��������-)��!�0#�"���$�!�����)���
��"!(�$��)�!�����������!���)-�!�0#�"���$�#����-)��)�����G�)�8$!�0"��$H��#��)���&�����!�(�#"!��
���%���)#"��0��!5!���)-�����-)"")5��$=�
�
I 3���������"�������$�)01��(.�����4���)���)��������"�����-�)��0���$��!�����0%�
$!�0"��$&������!�(�����!����!����)��)�"%����.��(�$������-�)���!4��$��!������
$!�0"��$��0#��!"�)����.��(�$������-�)��0���$�����")�����)?����%��)�$!�0"��$&�
3����-)��������������)#"��0���)� $#�����)���!�����"�����!����)����.������)�
�!�(���!��������!.��!�������!"�!�������)�)���")��"%�)0���.��$!�0"��$�5��������%�!���
��)��0�����-�)���!�(���!(�$&�

I J���!������)�!����?����-�)���!����)-�!�0#�"���$��).�����0%�)���)���)������������
"����������)#"��0�����!�!���!�������( !0"���)���!���������!�!()��)-���2������
�������������)���)���)������!�����)�"���)��)��>���;K����)�!�$!�0"��$�!��!&���������
�)���?�������)#"���)��!""%�0���)���0"���)�!�������������������5���)#��$)��$����)#$��
!�)�����"�����������������)�����������5����!�������&�

I :#��)�������)#"��0��!0"���)��!�(���!����������!�(.��%��!����)���������������
"������&�

�
3���9#��!����!"�)�$�.���!�"����)-�-!��)���5���������"�������$�!#��)���%���)#"��0��!5!���)-��
5������!%����"#��=�
�
I L)�����������������!.��!����!�!�����$����!()��-)��0#��������!���M�
I ���������������F����$�0)#���$����������)5����0%������!�������)��)���)��)����"��M�
I :!���!���)-��������������0��!��������-�)�������������)��!��#0"����!��!$�5!%M�
I :!���������������)�"%�0��!��������-�)��!�%�)�����$!�0"��$���������M�

*N�
Page 25



�
��������	�
����������������
���

������	����	�	�������	���	
	���������������������������
	��������	�	���������

���	������������	�������	����	��
�
����� !"#$%&�'(!!$))$(%*)�+�#�, %-� ..�))�/+(,$)$(%)�0(+�� .��/+�!$)�)�-1/�� +��
+�/+(23.�2�"�#(45�
�
' )$%()�
�
6 7�	���������
����	���	������	������	���	���	��������	�����������		��8���	9�	����
:�;<������	�=�����	>��

6 ���	������	�������������������	��������	���	���������	���	����

���������
�����
���
�	����?����������	�������

6 ���������	��������	���
	����	��	�������������	��
��������������	����	���	��������
��
��������
������	���	��
��	��	��

�
@23#-�� !$%&�'�%-+��
�
6 ���������	��������	���
	�������	�����	���	���	����	��
��������������	��
��	��	�
����
������	���	���

�
A�--$%&�B�(/)�
�
6 C��	���������	�����������		��8����	�������:�;<�=�����	����D��	������C������E	�>����
����������	����	���	����������	F�����	���	��
��	��	��

6 �����	������	�����������	F��������������	����	���	����	�������	��	���
���
	����
���������	����	���G��	H	�����	�	���������	����	������	�������	F���������������
��������������������������
��������	����	F�������������	��������������I�J���	�
���
	���	�����
����	�����	�
��	��	��

�
�+ .K)��
�
6 ���������	������
��	���
	�������	�����	���	���	����	��
������L�

M ���������
M �����
����������	���	�

�
A$%&(�N+�!$)�)��
�
6 ����������	��������	���
	�������	�����	���	���	���	��
������L�

M ���������
M �����
����������	���	�
M ���	F�����	���	������	���������������

�
O !$#1�P%-�+- $%!�%-�'�%-+���
�

6 ���������	��������	���
	�������	�����	���	���	����	��
������L�
M ���������
M �����
����������	���	�
M �	F�����	���	�����	���������������
�

Q����:������	�=���
��������������R��=�����	����D��	������C������E	����������������	��
������	�������������	����������������	�
����������������
���

��
������	�����������������
����	������S��������

TU�
Page 26



�
�

��������	�	�
�������������������
�
�������������� � ��� �� ���!������� "�����#$�%�����&"$�'�%(!��'���"�!��"�!)�(������������
$�!�*"�� "�#$�%����� �� � ���!�������'��� �"$� )�����(����*�+����$��'"��'� "�(��$���)� "�(��
�����&"$�'�%(!��'���� ���$���"��(!)����$�&� �$�,��"���� �� �-� �� ������!��"&�(��!���'�"$�
�! �$�*"���$�.��$���(�&"$�� ���#$�%������$��($"�'� ��� "����/�
�
0&� ����"�� $��*"��"&���#$�%���������" �)� ��"%#!� �,�"$��&� ��)�������! �$�*"�,�"$��&� ���
�##!���� ��"����" �)� ���1����$�'� � "�"���#)� ��%,� ��������##!���*"��&"$����#$"1���"��!�
� � �%�� ����"�!��(��%������� ���/�
�
0���������'�-�� ��$���#$�%�����!�����������(��'$�� ���-��$�� ��$���$��"� � �����'�
�"�� $��*"��"$��! �$�*"��-"$2��� ���#$�%����,�3"$ ��%(�$!����4"�� )�4"����!�-�!!�
�� �$%�����##!���*"���"�� ���$�%�$� �,��##!)��'��� -"�� �'���"�����$�*"��#$"����56�
�
7/-�� ��$� ���#$�%�����"�'� � "�(��#�$%�8��� "�(�������&"$�'�%(!��'�
9/-�� ��$��##$"#$�� ���"���*"�������(��#� ����#!���� "��� �$�&"$� ����� ��*"�� �� � ���
#$�%������$���" �)� ���� ���� � �����-����� ��)�"�'� � "�(��(�&"$��'�%(!��'� �2���
#!����

�
:##!���� ����"�!���" �� �� �3"$ ��%(�$!����4"�� )�4"����!������* !��� "�������� �� �� ����
�##$"#$�� �� "�'$�� ���!���������(;�� � "��"���*"��,�(� �� �����" �"(!�'��� "�'$�� ��������
!������/�
�
<"$���� ��!����=�%#!���"&� �����$��%� ���������-������������!�������%�)�(��'$�� �������(��
&"������� ������������#$"������()� �����%(!��'�4"%%����"�/�
�
>??��@�A�������AB��C�@��	������D�@A�E�	��
�
F$�%�����!��������'$�� ���%�� �(��$���"��(!)��"���� �� �-� �� ���!�������'�"(;��*1��/�G� ��
$�'�$�� "� �����"(;��*1��,� ����!�������'��� �"$� )������"�����$��� �����%(!��'�
4"%%����"�H����������� "�I�������'�:� �"$�*��������"%���"%%�� ���$��%����(�!"-/�
�
���E��A��������������������������	�J�@�����@����������	�����K��������		�@��A���L�AB�@�����
�����	���������������J	���A��	J??��A�@�����
�
3"$ ��%(�$!����4"�� )�4"����!�����-�$�� �� � �����%(!��'�4"%%����"�� �2�����!�����'�$"!��
���#$�1��*�'�'�%(!��'�&$"%�(���'����"�$���"&��$�%�/�������%(!��'�4"%%����"�M�����������
�"����"-�1�$���1���'�� �� �!�������'��� �"$�*�����"�!��#�)��8��*"�� "� ���#$"#"����
!"��*"��"&�'�%(!��'�#$�%�������� �$%��"&� ����!�������'�"(;��*1�/�����,�-��$������$�������
2�"-����'��!�1�!��"&�"$'��������$�%�� ������ �"$� )�-�!!��"�����$���$�&�!!)�-�� ��$�'�%(!��'�
#$�%������$����� �(!�� "�(��!"�� ��� ��$������-�� ��$��"���*"���%�)�(����� �(!����������
 ���#$"1���"��"&��""$���#�$1��"$�/�3"$ ��%(�$!����4"�� )�4"����!�����-�$��"&� ���
���*��*"��(� -�������"$��$������������������-�!!��"�����$�&�� "$��N&"$��=�%#!��-�� ��$�
#"!��������� �����-���$�.��$��������"-� �$�� ����'� ���(���1�"�$�-��� "� �"���-�"��"�!��
����� O��"���� "�%�2�� �� ����*��*"�/�
�
P�	J�����AB�A�����������	�@���J@A������������������?���L��
�
3"$ ��%(�$!����4"�� )�4"����!������" ��� �� � �����%(!��'�4"%%����"��� � ��� �� �� �

9Q�
Page 27



�����������	�
��	�������������
��������	����
��	�����	���������������
��������������������
�
��	����������������������	��������
����
��������������

�������	�������������
	����
�������
���������
��	��������	���	�����	����������������	������
��������
��������������	���
��������������������
��
���	���
�
��� !" #$%&"'#()�!$&*$)&� '!�&+,($!�*-(!&.!�/�$/&0��1&-!#$%&'*�1!)&��&!2.(�# !)&-3&
%*1-(#$%&
�
4	�������������5	�����5	��������
��	��������6��������5	���

�	��
�6����������������
�
	�7����������
���������������������	�������������������������8�
�������
���
�����	��	��
������
����
	����������������	����
������	�����������	�������������������9��������	�
��������:�����������
��������	����������������	����	�
�������
�
����
�����������6��������
5	���

�	��
��6������������������
���;�����
���
�������<����������������������
�
�������
��������	����
������
����	�7�������=�	���������
���
�������������
�����
�	��	��
��������
�>��������
��
�������	��	������
������
�
4	�������������5	�����5	�������
���
	�������	������6��������5	���

�	��5	��
�	��
?��������
�������
����
������
����	�7���������������	���	�
���;������
�
��
�
=
�������
����������@�������������
	�
A�����
��	�������������6��������5	���

�	���	�
��	��

�����	�	B�������;���	������
����
������@���������	���������	�����	
�
��

������������
�
��	���������
��	�����	���������	�������������������	C��	�����	��������������
���	�������������
C������	�����	������	�����������	���������	�����	�����������
����
�	�
���	�����������������	������������������������	�	��	������
�A�4	�������������
5	�����5	������������	�
��������
������
����	�7������	������
�������
����
�
��
�
D�$)# #�$/&
�
=����	����	�
��9�������	��������
����������		��	����������������E�
�
F ����������	�����������	�����������		
������������
���������
��������������������C�
F ������������������	���������
�
�������������	�����������������	�C�
F ��������������
	���������������	�����
�����	������������������	������
�
C�����
F ���
	�������������	�������
���
��

�
G���
�	�
��	��������������	����	�
��������������	������
�������
����
�
������	����������
�����������������	�����
���
�4	�������������5	�����5	������������	�
������
����
�	����
��������������������������
�����
������
��	��
�����
	�
����	������
��������	��������	����
����
����������������
���;���	�����
������������
��������������
	���	�����������������
�
���	���4	�������������5	�����5	�������������
	����������������������������	�	B�����
>����
	���
����
�	�
��
��	���	�����������
����	�7�����
�������������B���������
�
4	�������������5	�����5	�������������
	��	�
�����
���;�����
���
����������������<������
�	����������
�����������
��7�����	������������
�
��������
��H�������
���
�������������
����
�����
�	��	����������
C�
�������	��	�������������	���	�I�������������
����<�������
�����������C���������
�����
�	��	����������������
�����	�I���������������
���;������
�
�
���	������	���
������������
����	�7�����
�����
����9��
�����������	����������������
6��������5	���

�	��
�6���������
�
4	�������������5	�����5	�������������
	���
��������������������	���5�	����	����������
�
����	��	B����������
�
��	������������������������9��E�
�

JK�
Page 28



� �������������	
��������������	
��
����������������	������	���	��������������������
����	
��������������	�������������	��������	�����	���	�����������������
���������
��������
�������������	�
������
���
����
�����������������	���������������
����������������	
�����������������������������������������������	
�������
�������	��������	�����

� �������������������������	
��������������	������
�����������	����
���������������
����������������	��
�����������
��

� ��������
���
������
��	
�	����
��������������������������	
�
�����	��������
�����
	
�	���
�������������������������	�����	�	����������
���
��������

�������
�	�����
���	���������������	����	
����	
����	��	
���������������������	����
�	��
������������	�������
�
�����������
�� �
��� �
�	��	�����������������!������������"������
�����������
�

������	�����	��
��#����	����������	��
�������������������	$������������������!��%������
����&����	
�� ��	��	
'��&�	��
��#������������
�� �
��� �
�	���	����
�	��������
	��������
�������	����	��
�	
���"�������
������
�������
�����������
���
����������������
������	���������	��
����
���������	����
������(����������������	
�����������������������

������	�������
�����
�
)��	��
��������������������
�	�
����	��������	��
�	
�������	�����

��������������	����
�	��
������	������*�
�
� �
���
�	�
�
���������	�����	��
�����	�����!���	��	����	�������������	����
�
�����
���	��
����
�	�
��

� �
�	�
�������
�������	
������	
��������	��#�
������#����������������
��
� �
�	�
����	������	����������������	����������������������+�	����,����
&����	
��%���-../�����	$�������������������������	����+�	����
��������	
��
��
�	
���������
����	�����	�	
������
���	����	
����	
���������
��

� �
�	�
��	
������
������!��#�����#��	

	
������	0����
�
�

123456778793
�
����&����	
�� ��	��	
�&�	��
�����:	��
�	
��%����	����������*�
�
)
�������	
	
������	���
�������	��
�	
�������	������������������!��	
���
�	�����
�����
������
����������
��
������!��	
���
�	�����
��
��	�������
��������#�	���������
��
���������������	
���
�������	��
�	
���"��������;
���(���������
�	�������
�������������
��������	!��	�������������	��
�����	
	
�����

	
������	��	
�����	��	
���������
��
��������������	����������
�
�����������
�� �
��� �
�	���	���
����!��	
������
��	�������
��������������������
�������	��
����)
����	�
���	�������	���
������������	
���(��������������&�	��
��*�
�
<=��
�����	
���	���������	�����	��
�������	���
����$
	�������	��	
��#������	��
�	
��
�����	���������
����!��	
������
�����������������	��	
�����������������	�������

������������

	
������	��	
���
��
��������������������������������	����
����������
��
���

	
���
�����
����	��	
���������
������#��
��
������������������
�	�����
����
��������	�����	��
����>���
�-�.�������-../�%��������
����	��
�	
�������	������!	
��	
��
����
�������	!��	���������������������������	��
�����	
	
�����

	
������	��	
��
�
��
�����
��
�	���	
��������	�����	��
�������	���
��?+�������������
�����������	
��

--�
Page 29



�������������	���
����	�������
������������	���	������	��������������������������	
���
�������������	��������		�	���������
�	����
�
�

������� !"# $%�& #'�$#'()�)(*��"#$)+�)(* ,(-�
�
.�����������	
�/��	���/��	�������0���������
��	��
��������	����������������������1�
���������������������������������2��	���
�	�����		�	���.�����������	
�/��	���/��	���������
	�����	��
�����������������	������������	������0��������������
�
����		�	�����������	����
����
�	����������	����������2��	�������	��
�����	��3�����4�������������2������	���2��	
���	��
���
����3����2��	����	���	����������	
���	������������	�������������������������	�����
������
���		�	�����������	�2������
���������������	��������
�
5��	�
����	����������������������	������������	�3���6	����
�����
�	��2�.�����������	
�
/��	���/��	���������	�����0���	��������	��������������������
�	���������������������������
	������������		�	���������
�	�����	��	����7���������������	
���3�������0�������	��������0�	�
�	��������	�2������������8��������
�����������	
���������	�����		�	����	����2�����
�	����	
�
��������������	���	
������	���3����������3�������	��
�����	�3��������������������	����
�

�
9���$$)�:��(); -$)-�
�
<���=�����	��/��������	��
�������	�����=��
�	������>���	��	��?����������������3�������	��	��
���������������	���	�
����������������������8�����
����
��������������������8���������
�	���������
��������@3����A�������������
��	��	
����	�������	�B����	����������C����������
�����	���	��������������������������	������
������
��������������2��	
�����	����
�����������
���������������	�����	
���	����������D�����
�
5�����������
���
�
����������������	��3��	���	���1�����	������������������3�������������
�����2�����	��
�����	��3���������������	��
�������E��������4	
��������?��������	�����	��
�
���	�����������	����������4�������	�������������������������
�����������	��
�����������	��
2�
�������������������C������	���3���
�D���	���������3���������������@�����������=��
�	��2�F����
GGB��
�
�

HI��JK��#�L", %*�M(%#)(-�
�
<��������	��	����������������������6����������������
��������	��
����������������
��	��	
�
���	������������	��3���������������	���A������
����������	���	
�������A����������������	��
�������3�������������������������������������N���	���������������	�����������	
���OP������
��
��
��	��������������������������������
�
<��������	��	������������������A������������	�������D�����������	����������������������
����	��	����������������������������������������1�����	�����	
���	�������������������
�������Q�
�
R F���3��3�������������
R //<S�
R E���������	��3��	���	����1������	��������
R F����������������	��3�������
R >�����	��3��	����
R .������1����	�����

TG�
Page 30



� �����������	�	
������
� �������������	���������
� �������	�����	������	����������������	��	����������
�	�����	����������
�������

�
�������������	�����	���� !�	�����������!��	��������� ��	��������������������������"�
�
�

##$%&'()*+,*-.%/01(23%4+5*650(+1*+5%7*+56*,8%
�
�������	����������9��	������:��	�����	�����	���	����	����;���� �<	�����	��	����	���"���;�
��������=�������������������������������������	��:����������	����������
��>?"�
�
���������	��	
�������� �:�������������� �������
����������	��������������������	��	��
���	����������	���������������	
������������ �
�����	
��	��:����������������������	��
�������� ������������ !�����������!�����������:���������@���	��������������	���������
�	���AB� �����������	�����������������������������	� �
���	
������	������"�
�
���������	��	
�������� �:������������������	�������9��������:	���������������������
����	��	
���C���������:����������������������������	�����	����	���� �������������
�������D�
�
� ���E�
� ���������	�����	��	�����������	�������
� �� �������������	���������
� F�����	�����	� �
� G����������
	�
��
� �����������	�	
������
� �������������	���������
� �������	�����	������	�����������������	��	����������
�	�����	����������
�������

� H������������	�	
�������9��	���:���������:�����������������	���������������	��	�
������������

�
�������������	�����	���� !�	�����������!��	��������� ��	��������������������������"�
�
���������	��	
�������� �:���!�����������������	
����������	I��
����	��!������������
���������	I��:���������������	 ���	����	����������� ���������������	���������	
�����:� �
�	�:���������������	���	�	
���������
� ���
���	
������	�����������������	�����"������
����	��	
�������� �:�����������J����������:�������	 ���	���� �������������	����	���	�
������������������	���!�:��	���� ���������	����������"�
�
�

#K$%70,(+L,�
�
���������	��	
�������� �����	������������M	������	�I��������	��	��������	�ANN��������
������	
�O���PQQR!���������:���������������������:����������"�S�:���!��������	����
������������
����������:�������������	��	���� !��������������	����������!��������	������
����������	��"�
�

PT�
Page 31



����������	���
��	���������������
�����������������������		�	�
������	�����������������������
���	�����
��	��������������������	�����������	������������	�
����
�	������������������������
���������
����
�
�

���� !"#$�%&'(!)')��
�
*�������������������������
�������	����������+������������		���,	�+�����
��	����	-�

�
.�
��	������������	���������	��	�������	��/�	�����������
��������������������
����������	�	��������
��������		����������	�	���
��
�������������������
���	�����
/������������
��
������0
����������/���	�����
��	���������������������	�	�����������
���������������������	�	���
��
�����������������������	�	���
��
�	������������������

������	�������������	�	���������������1		�����������/���������������
��	���
�����	�	����������	����������������	�����2�������		������������������������	�	�
��
��
�	����
��	������������	���������
��	������������������
������������������
��
������	�����������	�	��
�

3&$4'54!$"�$6�57!89&'"�:"9�;$<"#�%'&)$")�
�
=����������
���
��������������������	��	�>�����������������������?@A�
������������������
������/�����������
�����	�������������������������	�	������
��������>������?BA�
���������
�����������������
���
���������������������
�����	���������������������������C������
D���/������������	��	������?B�����?E�������������������������������	�	�>�����������
�	������������A�����/����������
�/���	�������
����������������������������
����
���������
�������������������
����	��.�
��	������������	�������������F������������������������
��	���
���	���������������.�
��
����������	���������	����G��
�
��>.��GA��
�
����������������������������������������������������	�	H�����/���������������������I���
�������
�������������������������
�������2��������
����	�����������/�������������	�����	��
��	�����	������������������	�������
���������������������������������������
����
J�	���	��������>�JA�
����K�L�M>KA�	����	������N��
��	��	���	����	�������������������
��	�����
���
�����	���O���

������������	���
�������������������������������������	�	,�������������
���/���������������������
�

�P�� '44!"#�%&'(!)')��
�
 '44!"#�(:57!"')��
�
*�������������������������
����������	���������+������������		���Q	�+�����
�����O�������
�

���������	�R��������������	�	����������������
���������	����	��/������������
���	��S��S���	�������	�
���	���������������������	��C�����������������	�����������
����	����

��������������������	��	�>����	�����C��
���������	��������?@�������A�������/����������
�������������
��	�����������������T������T
��
��	���
�	������U����
����	����
�������������	�����C����
�
V!W'9�X99)� '44!"#�Y'&(!":8)�ZVX Y)�A�
�
[��������������	�
��
��������������������������C�
�	�����0
�		�/���	������\2[	����

�	�����	���������������	�����������C���������	���������
����������������	�����������	��
��������
�������
���������
�����������������������	������������=��������	�����
������
����
�����
�����	���������	�����������/������	������\2[	���������������	�	�	������
���
���

LM�
Page 32



�������������	
�����	�������������
��
�
������	��
���������
���������
��
����������
���������
��������
�

����� !"#$�
�
%�	����
	������������������������	
�������	��&�������
���'
��������
��	���	
������
��
�(	
���
�����
��
)�(	����
��
�������
��
�	
���
��������(
��*
���	
�������
��	��&��+��(
	�
��
�,������-�����������.��,�����
)�%�	����
	�����������������������
�(
�������
������
	���
���(����(�����
����	�����
����-���'
���
�/��
����
�(	��
�������������	
������
���
	���
�(
	������	����
��-���	�
���	�
0(����
�����-������-1�������
��

�����
��	
�
�����
��	���
�����
������(
����(	
���
���	
�����������������������	
���	
�
0���
���	���
-������-��	
�����
	
���
���	
�����(
	��2
�����
��
	��
�
%�	����
	�������������������������
	
��	
�
0(
�����
�(	
���
�����
��
��((����������
�
�����	��
�������
��
��	
�����
��	
�����������	
������������
����
����������������
-����-��������
���3��������
������������	
���������-�(
	�����������
�(
	��2
�����
��
	��	��&�
�	
�����
	
��������
����	��
4�-��	
�(	����
������������
����-5	����-����6�	���	�
�	����-�
��&
��(���
)�����������
���	
������(	
�
��
���	���
��
	��-��	
�����
	
�-����-�������
��
/���
	���������
-�	��7�������
�1��	
�(	����
���
�
%�	����
	����������������������������
	��
��	
������

����
����
����-���'
���
��
������8�
�
9 :	��������-
����
�
��
9 ���;�
9 <(
	����������
��	���
��6�������
��	
���
9 :���������
(�	���������	
���
9 =����������
��	��%���
��6���-��-
�<(
��*���(
���-���	��<
��5
0����������
�
��
9 :	���������������	�������
�>
���6��
�(���
����
	����	��	-�����������������
,����	
�

�
������������������������	�)���	�
0�����
)���������
	
�����������
����
0��(�
��
��	
���
�
?!@ABC�@!"DABE$�
�
F�
	
���
��((���������������(�����
4�-��(
	���-����
��
��������-���-�����
���
�

����
�
��������	�-����-�������
�)�������
��/���
	���������
-�	��7�������
�1��������
�
�����
������	
����	��������������	
���	
�
0���
���
�
GEHHABC�@!"DABE$��
�
%�	����
	����������������������)����(
	�:�	��I������
�,������-�����������.��,�����
)�
��&
���������������
���J
������
�(	
���
��������
���������������K����������	���
��
������
�
������
����������	
���������-�(
	�����/����������K
��
���	�����
���
	�LM�����
�1��	����
���
	���
�(
�(�
)���
��������
	��-���
����
	6���	
6��	�������
������
4�-�������
��
����(
	���	�(	�(��
������K
	��
�
NOOPA"!HAQB$�!BR�OP!B$�
�
��
�,������-�+���/�LSL1�	
T�	
���((�����������������(����������
�(	
���
���������
�	�
�((�������)�����	�
	����
��	
��������
����
����-�����	����������
��
�
���	������	���������
��&
��������	�
��'�-
�
����������
��
	���
�(	
���
���	
�*����	�-������-����
�(���������

UI�
Page 33



�������������	�
������������������
�����������	���
���
����������������������������
������������������������
�������
������ !��
�
"�����	�
��
��#��������������������������
�����
�����������������������
�$���������������
������������%������������������������������	�
������
�&�
������
����������������
������������������������
�������
�������!��
�
������
��#����������������������
�����
��������$��
��������
����
���������'�������
�
�����	��������
�$�����
�	������������������(��(�����
����
��#���)�����������������$��
��
������
��	�������������
��#��
������������������
�������
���������
�
����
����
������

���
��������������
�����������������������������������
�������
������*!��
�
)������
�
��������$��
����������
���
����
�������������'����������#��������������
��#���
&�������$��������������'��������������	�
�����	
�&�������������	����
������������
�

������)���������������+���	����������������,�
��
��������
��������������������������
$��
������������
���
��������������������������'�����������������������������
�����
�������
������-!��
�
.�
������
�����/������/���������
��������������������������%����������'�������
�
��������������	���+����
��������
��#���0����
��������������	�$��
����+���	��������
��
�
������������
�&�
������������$������
��#�����������������
�����	�����	�����������+�����
��
�,������$��
����������
�������������������	������%�����������������$���
����������1�������������	�
�������������	��
��#��������������������
�������%�����
�	�
��������������������
�����������	������	��������������������������������
����$��
��
��+����������#���������2�
�
������
��������
�����
��������+����
�������3�����������4'���
�����
���5�����������#��$�������+���
���!�������������������������������������������
����������������
�������
������6!��
�
�

789:;<=>?@@ABC:D=A<E:
�
.�
������
�����/������/��������
����������	�
��������$�����
��$��
��������
��F�
������������G��
��&������������
H��������$����������
�������������������������	�
�
��������
��������	�
��������������
��
�&�
���������������	�������	�
����������������������
��
����������������
�������������������	�
��������
�
0����������������
���$��������������
�$�����
��������������	�����$���������������
��
��'������	����
��������	�
��
�
)��������������������6(�����������
����1����	�
�������������������������	�
�������������
��
��������
����
��������������������������������������	���������$��������	�
���
��������

���
�������	�$�����
���������������
��I�
�����
��������	�
���������������������
.�
������
�����/������/������$���$�
#�$�������������
��������
�����������
�������
�����$�����
��������
�������
����������
����������������������
��������
������
�1��������
�
�

7J9:K<L>AEALB=@:MN=N?O?BNE:
�
F�������
������$������������������������
���	�
��
���������������������	�
������
���
����������
������������
��������
���
����
���������3�����$�����
�����������������$�
���

�6�
Page 34



���������	
�	����������������������������������	������������������	���������������	����
�����������������������	�����������������	��	������������	����	���������������������
�
�������������������������	���������	�����	������������������������������������������
����	������	����	�����������������������	�����������	��������������	�����
�
 �!�����������������	�����"�
 �!����������������	��"��	�
 �!�����������#��	����	��������������

�
����	��������	��������	��������������������	����	����������������������������������������	�
���	�������������������������������������������������������������������������������������
��������
�����������������	����	����������������$���������������	�������������	������
��	�������������	��	�����������������	���	��	����������������
�
%������	�����������	�������������������������&�����������������������������������	�����
����������	�������	��������������	���������������'����������(�!���������������������
�	���)�����������������������������	������������������	����������	����������
������	�
�	������������������������������
�
�������	�������	������������������������������������	����	�����������������������
�	��������	�������	�����&�����	����	���#��	���������������������	����
������������	���������
�����*�	����������������	�
�������	�����������	�������������������������&����������	���
���	��	������������������	������������������������������������
�����	����������	����������
���������&������	��	�	��	������������	���	������������	������	�����	��������	�����������
���������������������������
�
 ���������	����*�	��
�������������������������	�������������	����������
���������������&��	�

 ����	�+���������������������������,����	������������
�
%���������&��������	��������	����������	���������������(�	��	������������	�����-�	�������
������*������������	�������������������)���������	���	����������*�	��
�
 
����������������������	�����������.����	���������	�������������������������"�
 
�������������	���,����������	�+���������������������	���	,����	����������"��	�
 
�	������	������������������������	�������������	������
����������������*���

������������������������������������������������������������������������������
����	��������������������������������������	���������
��������������������	��
�������������������

�
�

/
012/3456478/
�
$�#��������	���	����
�������	����������������������������������	��������	�����	�	�����������
����	����"��
���	&���������	������������������	��������������
���	����	����
����������
��		���9���������
����������������������
���	����	�#�������	����	����
����	��������������
��*�	�������������
"�
�
 �������	������
�������	��������'�������:	����������������������������
'���������"�

�;�
Page 35



� ������������	�
��������	�	������������	�����	������	����������������������
� �	���������������	���
������	����	���������	���	�������
� ������������	�
������	����������������	�	��������������	���
�

��	��	��	���������	��	��	
�
����������	�����	��������	�������	����������	����������������

�	��	����	��	��	��������������� ��	!����� ����
�	��	�����
�����	���������������	������
������������
����������	�"�	��#	"����	�����	����	��	 ����
�	��	����������������������	����	�
�����	�������	��	�	������������	��	���������	��	
��
�
��	����	������������������������������	����	��	
������������������	���	�����	��	 ������
���������������������	���	�����	��	������	��������������	�����
������������#���������������	��
�
$��	���������������������������	��	
������		���	�	��	������	����	�������������� �
�	��	�	�������������	����	����	��������	���������	���������	�	��	������	�����������%&�
����	������������	������	�����'������(	����	������������
����	�	��	������	����	������
�������� �
���
����������������	������	������������
������'���������	�	�����
�
��	����	�������������������������������	��	��	
�������������������	��(	����	�%&�����	�����
������#�����	��	�	����������������	���
�
)����������	�����������*	����������	���	����	�������	���
�����	�����������
	����	������	�
��������	��������	�+��	�������	����
�
��	�������	������	��	��	
�
�����	�����	�	����	�
�	��	����	����	������������������������#	�
�������������	�����������	����	��	���
�
,���������������-	� ���	����������	�������	����	�����������������	./�
�
� ��� ��	���	������	��������	��	���������������	������	����	����������������
� 	!����	����	��������������������	������	�0	��	�������0���	����0��1���2�����	���
3	������	����������4�����	���	������	�����������	!���������

� ����	�����	���	���	�����	��	��������	���������	!�		��������		������������
� �	��#	���	���	���	�����	��	�

�
,���	�	��������
��������� ������ ���������	���#	�������
�������	��	
 ���	����	���������������
��������	��	����������	���������	���	����������	�����567������	�)�� ����
	����������	�	�����
�	��	�	���������
�
,����������� ���	����	�����������������������������	����	��	
��������	���	�����	��	������	�
�����������������	���	�����	��	�����	����������������	���������	��������������������	�
��	���	����������������	�	����	���	���������������������	��	���������	������	�����	��

����������	�����������	���	���
�
$��	���	��	��	
������		�������	�	� ���	����	������������������� �������������������	 �
����������	���������.�
�
� ��	����	��	�����	��
� ��	����������������	��	
�3�����4�
� ��	������������
� ����	�����
������	��	��	�	��������
� ��	����	���8�	����������	�������	����������	������
� *	��2��	���������������	�������9	�	��	�������������

� �

%:�
Page 36



�������
�

����	
�������
��	�	������������������������
�
������������
��������	����
��������	����
����
���������	
��� !����
�����"��	��������
�����	
���#�!����$����%���	��&'�
�
()*+*�,�-+*./0*0�12*0�324�)251�,�6+*./0*0�7/8*38*�9:4�;/0)*0�42�-+2</1*�=,./3=�.,8)/3*0>�
/4�.,?�,--5?�42�4)*�5/8*30/3=�,:4)2+/4?�@2+�4)/0�-*+./4A�B4�0)2:51�9*�324*1�4),4�4)*�,--5/8,34�
.:04�0)2;�4),4�4)*�-+*./0*0�;/55�9*�;)255?�2+�.,/35?�:0*1�@2+�.,C/3=�=,./3=�.,8)/3*0�
,<,/5,95*�@2+�:0*A�
�
D)*�E,.95/3=�F84�GHHI�04,4*0�4),4�,�5/8*30/3=�,:4)2+/4?�.,?�-+*-,+*�,�04,4*.*34�2@�
-+/38/-5*0�4),4�4)*?�-+2-20*�42�8230/1*+�/3�1*4*+./3/3=�4)*�0:/4,9/5/4?�2@�,3�,--5/8,34�@2+�,�
-*+./4�,31�/3�-+*-,+/3=�4)/0�04,4*.*34>�,31J2+�8230/1*+/3=�,--5/8,K230>�/4�3**1�324�L9:4�
.,?M�),<*�+*=,+1�42�4)*�5/8*30/3=�29N*8K<*0�,31�0),55�),<*�+*=,+1�42�,3?�+*5*<,34�=:/1,38*�
/00:*1�9?�4)*�O2../00/23�:31*+�0*8K23�GPA��D)*�E,.95/3=�O2../00/23Q0�E:/1,38*�@2+�528,5�
,:4)2+/K*0�,502�04,4*0R�SB3�4)*/+�4)+**�?*,+�5/8*30/3=�-25/8?�04,4*.*34>�5/8*30/3=�,:4)2+/K*0�
.,?�/385:1*�,�04,4*.*34�2@�-+/38/-5*0�4),4�4)*?�-+2-20*�42�,--5?�;)*3�*T*+8/0/3=�4)*/+�
@:38K230�/3�8230/1*+/3=�,--5/8,K230�@2+�-*+./40UA>�5/8*30/3=�,:4)2+/K*0�;/55�;,34�42�=/<*�
;*/=)4�42�8)/51�-+24*8K23�/00:*0A�S�LGPAVM�
�
E:/1,38*�,502�04,4*0R�SU�F3�,--5/8,K23�@2+�,�-*+./4�.,?�9*�=+,34*1�235?�/@�4)*�5/8*30/3=�
,:4)2+/4?�/0�0,K0W*1�4),4�4)*�-+*./0*0�;/55�9*�:0*1�,0�,3�:35/8*30*1�XYO>�,31�/@�4)*�8)/*@�
2Z8*+�2@�-25/8*�),0�9**3�8230:54*1�23�4)*�,--5/8,K23A�7/8*30/3=�,:4)2+/K*0�./=)4�;/0)�42�
8230/1*+�,0C/3=�,--5/8,K230�42�1*.2304+,4*R�
�
[ ,�@:55�:31*+04,31/3=�2@�4)*�.,T/.:.�04,C*0�,31�-+/\*0�2@�4)*�=,.95/3=�4),4�/0�
-*+./00/95*�/3�:35/8*30*1�XYO0]�

[ 4),4�4)*�,--5/8,34�),0�32�+*5*<,34�823</8K230�L4)20*�4),4�,+*�0*4�2:4�/3�̂8)*1:5*�_�2@�
4)*�F84]�,31�

[ 4),4�04,̀�,+*�4+,/3*1�42�),<*�,�@:55�:31*+04,31/3=�2@�4)*�.,T/.:.�04,C*0�,31�-+/\*0A�
LGPAaM�

�
F--5/8,K230�@2+�:35/8*30*1�XYO0�0)2:51�9*�,95*�42�1*.2304+,4*R�
�
[ 1*4,/50�2@�04,̀�0:-*+</0/23�,31�4+,/3/3=�
[ 4),4�04,̀�,+*�*,0/5?�/1*3KW,95*�
[ ,�1*4,/5*1�-5,3�2@�4)*�-+*./0*0�
[ 4),4�4)*+*�/0�85*,+�0/=3,=*�;/4)/3�4)*�-+*./0*0��
[ 1*4,/50�2@�028/,5�+*0-230/9/5/4?�-25/8/*0�

�
B4�0)2:51�9*�324*1�4),4�,�5/8*30/3=�,:4)2+/4?�8,3324�,b,8)�8231/K230�42�4)/0�4?-*�2@�-*+./4A�
�
!����
�����"��	��������
�
D)/0�5/8*30/3=�,:4)2+/4?�;/55�*T-*84�4)*�,--5/8,34�42�0)2;�4),4�4)*+*�,+*�-25/8/*0�,31�
-+28*1:+*0�/3�-5,8*�42�-+2.24*�4)*�5/8*30/3=�29N*8K<*0�,31�.,?>�23�,�8,0*�9?�8,0*�9,0/0>�
/.-20*�,00*00.*34�8+/4*+/,A�c,+.�/3�4)*�8234*T4�2@�S-+24*8K3=�8)/51+*3�@+2.�),+.d�/0�324�
5/./4*1�42�),+.�@+2.�=,.95/3=�9:4�/385:1*0�;/1*+�8)/51�-+24*8K23�8230/1*+,K230A�D)*�
*Z8/*38?�2@�0:8)�-25/8/*0�,31�-+28*1:+*0�;/55�*,8)�9*�8230/1*+*1�23�4)*/+�.*+/40>�)2;*<*+>�
4)*?�.,?�/385:1*�,--+2-+/,4*�.*,0:+*0�J�4+,/3/3=�@2+�04,̀�,0�+*=,+10�0:0-*84*1�4+:,34�

eH�
Page 37



�������������	
��
���	���	��	���	����	��������
�
�����	��
������������������	��������
�
���	����	���	������
��������	
��	�
���
���	���	��	������������	
������
���	��	��	��
�����	���
�������
����	���	��	�����������	
��
����������������������	��	��������	��
�����
���������
������
�	��������������
����	�
�����	���������
�	����
��
�������	�
���������	���
������	�������	������
�����������	�������	��
��
���	
�	�� !��"��������	�
�������
������
���	�	��
����
���#�
��$����	��������	��	�������
�%��	���	�&������	�'��("��
��
������������	�����
	��������	���������
�	����
��
�������	����������	���
������	���
�
)�����	���������	
	����������	�	��	�����������	
��
����������������	���	��
��������#�
�����
�	
	����������	�����
����
���	�����
���������
���������	�������������������*�	�������		
�
�	���	�����	��������	���	��	�����������	���
���	�	����	�����������	
	����������
����	�
�	���
�������
����	
��������������������	����	
��
����+	�#�	���
�
�

,-./01234315.67289:8;.<=8>7:8:.?@>79?.>@24798.<8=>7A:.B./C248;D18.EF.G@=@.
H/E55.
.
0DA3>@A72.89A7A18>89AI.,.3=.18::.>@24798:.
.
��	�	������������
��
���	�'���������	��	�����	
�	������	�����������������
���#�
��
���	�
��	��	�����������#���������	�J����
������
	���������	����	�����
�����K����	���	��	��
	�	���
		�����
�#�����	����	
��
�������������
��������	���	�����	���		���
�
��	����	
��
��������������
��	��	���	������#�����������#�
��
��	��	�������
�����#������
��	��	����L�
�
M ��������
������	�����
	�����
����	���
�������
����	
���������	��������������	�
���	
��
����+	�#�	�"�

M ���
���������	
�����	��
���	���	��	���������	���	������
��#�
�����	�#�
�JNJ����
��	������
��'���$��	����������O	
�
�#�	������		
�������	�������	����	
��
��
�������������������		������		
�������	���
��������
���	�	��
�����	��������#�	�����	��
�����	������
���������
���������	�����#�
��
����	��#�
������	�����
	�����
�		
������	������(�

M ��	���	��	����	���
�����	���������
�"����
M �
���	
�	��
�	����	������
��'��������		
����O	���
���	���	��	���

�
G8=>7AI.F.3=.>3=8.>@24798:.
�
P������	��	������	��������	���	����
�J�����
	�����	
����
		�������������������	�����
��
��	����	
��
������������������
���	��������������#�
����	�����
���	����	
��
����+	�#�	���
�
�������
�	�����	�������	������
���������
�����	���
�	��%	�#�
�JQ������	������
��
'���JRRQ���
��S������O	��������	�����
���	�	��
��T��
�
��������	
��
��������������
���	��������S������O	��T�������	��	���	���
������	�������	�������
�����	
	��������	�	�������	��	����������	�
		���������	���������	
��
�����
	����	��	���
��
������������	�
��	������	����������
���
�������	��	�����	��������
�������#������	�
�����������������	�	�������	���*��	
��	����	�����	
���	�������
�	��UN��	�����������
���
���	����	��������	��������
������
������
	����
�
V	����	���������������#������	������������������	�	�������	�
�����	�������
����	���	�������
����
	���	�
���
������������	����������
���	�������������������������
������������	�����
	��
��	�
����	�
����	���������	��
�	��UN��W�#�	���
�����
��	����������	��	�������'���	������

XU�
Page 38



������������	��
���	�����������	��������	�����������������	������������������	��
�
�	
������	��������������	��	�������
�������	�����	�������������������
�
�����������	������������������������	����������������������
�����������������	���
���
������	�	����������	������������	���������������	������	�����������������
�����	��
��������������	����������	����	����������������	����
�
������������	�����������������	��	��������������	��������������	��������������	��������
������	�������
������	����	��������� ���	������������
������	������	�������������
����
��	����	��!���������	������"���		�������#�������
�
����������������	���������������������
������������������������������	��������
�$�������
�������������������	�����������	����������������	��	���������	��
����������	���
�
�

%&'()*+,'-./*01'(,)/*23'4'562.2,/,02'78'()*09*:;,3'70'(,)/*23'<'69=,>?;,'@A'
(.).'B'5%C'
�
D��������	������EFFG���������������H���	��	����������������I�����������������	���
�
���	���������������������������������	��J������	��������
�	���	���	���������K������L�������
I������	����������������
����#����������������	��	�������������������������	�������	�
�������	�	������������������
�����������	��
�����������L��
�
D�������	��	���������������������������K������	���
�$��	������������������������������	��
�������������������������
�����	���������������������	��	��	������ ����	�����������������	��
��������������������	������M�
�
N �����������	������	������������������O����	�����P���������������������	�Q������	�R�
N �������������	��� �������������	�������R��	��
N ����������������������	��������������������O�	������������������	�
���������

�
�	���O�	�������������	��	��	���������	�
����������������������	��	�����������������	���	����
�������������������������	��	����S��������������������������������	�������	�����������	�
�����	����
�
������������	����������������������	����	���	����������	������EFFG�����������������������
����������������������������������	��	��������������		����#������	����	��
�
D�����	����	���	������������M�
�
N �����������	�����������	�
�����������������	��������	�����������������������R�
N �����	�������������������	���������	�������������������	���������������	�������
��������	�������O�	��������	���	��	�����R������������������������������	�����
����������	�������������������������R�

N �������P��
��������������������������������	����J�������������	�����������	�
�������	��!�
�����	������P�"�������������������������!�
�	�	���	���������P�"R��	��

N ����������	��	���������	�������	����	�������������������O��������	��	��������
�����	���

�
�

' '

TE�
Page 39



����������	
���������������
�������	
���
�
�������������� !"��#!����$��% ���&!�'(�(���)��(�!*(��*����+# �������,�� -� ..�-�%*�� �
�����/ �#!0�1���#(2�34�������/ �#!0�1���#(�5#����! ����(4��.���#����(*�.�*6#"��0 �#!0�
� +4#!���)7�� +4#!���*%�+ (�0*�#���89���*��:,9��;� ��+4 !+��0 �#!0� !"�0 ����*%�+4 !+�� ��
��(<*�(�#!�%*�(4+*�#!0���0�� '*!�2�
�
�������������� !"��#!����5��% ���#!�'(�(���=� !"� ��*��*����+# ��������=�� -� ..�-�%*�� �
������ +4#!��1���#(2�>������� +4#!��.���#(�5#����! ����(4��.���#����(*�.�*6#"��0 �#!0�
� +4#!���)7�� +4#!���*%�+ (�0*�#���89���*��:,2��
?8��*����+# ��������� -�!*(��#(��+ (�0*�-�87>�0 �#!0�� +4#!���*@��#!0��*A��-�0 ����#!�
(4�#��+���2�
�
?*�(4������ !"��*�!(-��*�!+#��!*(���(4 (�(4��/ ���#!0��*��#��#*!B��/�#" !+���( (��C�
�
DE2FG�34��H>�4 ��(*�� '�%-�#(���%�(4 (�(4��+�������(��(4����;�#����!(��*%�(4��>+(�(*�*�( #!� �
+����0 �#!0�.���#(2�&!�"*#!0��*�#(�5#���( I�� ++*�!(� �!������*%�� A���� ��*�(�#!�"�#!�
��+'*!��DE2FJ<DE2FK�*%�(4��/ ���#!0��*��#��#*!B��/�#" !+�2�34����#!+��"��(4��
+*!�'(�'*!�*%�(4��+���9�(4��%��;��!+-�*%�0 �#!09� !"��!���#!0�(4 (�(4���� ����*���(4 !�DE�
�������2�
�
34��+�������(����+*!"�+(�"�L54*��-�*��� #!�-B�%*��.��.*����*(4���(4 !�0 �#!09��!�����(4��
0 �#!0�#��.���#A�"��-���. � (����0�� '*!�2�
�
34���*��#��#*!�/�#" !+�� ��*�!*(���(4 (�M�#+�!�#!0� �(4*�#'���� -�*!�-���%���� !�
 ..�#+ '*!�*!�(4��0�*�!"��(4 (C�
�
N (4�� ..�#+ !(�"*���!*(�%��O��(4����;�#����!(��%*�� ��������B�*��+*����+# ��+����*��
�#!����5��% ���#!�'(�(�� !"�(4���%*���#��!*(��!'(��"�(*���+�#6��(4��(-.��*%�.���#(�%*��
54#+4�#(�4 �� ..�#�"P�

N (4�� ..�#+ !(B��.���#���� ������"�54*��-�*��� #!�-��-�+4#�"��!� !"Q*��-*�!0�.���*!�P�
N  !�*@�!+���!"���(4��>+(�*�� ���� +4�*%� �.���#(�4 �����!�+*��#A�"��-�(4��
 ..�#+ !(�54#���.�*6#"#!0�0 �#!0�% +#�#'��P�

N  �.���#(�4��"��-�(4�� ..�#+ !(�4 �����!�+ !+����"�#!�(4��.��6#*���(�!�-� ��9�*�P�
N  !�*�R�+'*!�4 �����!��*"0�"��-�(4���*��#��#*!�*��(4��.*�#+�2�

�
34����#�� ��*� �L% �(<(� +IB�.�*+�"���� 6 #� �����!"���(4��>+(�%*��.���#����54#+4�4*�"� ������
1���#�������'O+ (���!"���(4��H#+�!�#!0�>+(�DSS7�)T+4�"����UD�. � 0� .4�US,2��*����+# ��
+�����+ !!*(�4*�"�+����.���#����+��'O+ (����!"���(4��H#+�!�#!0�>+(�DSS7� !"��*�+ !!*(�����
(4��% �(<(� +I�.�*+�"���2�>��(4��/ ���#!0��*��#��#*!B��/�#" !+��(*�H#+�!�#!0�>�(4*�#'���
�( (��C�MV!"���(4��% �(<(� +I�.�*+�"����(4����#��!*�*..*�(�!#(-�%*��*�R�+'*!��(*����� "���-�
(4���*��#��#*!�*��(4��.*�#+�9� !"�(4��0�*�!"��.*!�54#+4� !� �(4*�#(-�+ !���%���� �.���#(�
 �����"�+�"2M� !"�M34��0�*�!"��*!�54#+4� !� ..�#+ '*!��!"���(4��.�*+����� -������%���"�
 ��C�
�
N (4 (�(4��+����#����( ��#�4�"�.�#� �#�-�%*��0 �#!09�*(4���(4 !�0 �#!0�.���+�#��"��!"���
�+4�"����UDP�

N (4 (�#!� ""#'*!�(*�(4��.���+�#��"�0 �#!09�(4�� ..�#+ !(�.�*6#"���% +#�#'���%*��*(4���
0 �#!0P�*��

N (4 (� �+����0 �#!0�.���#(�*��+����� +4#!��.���#(�#����"�(*�(4�� ..�#+ !(�#!�(4��� �(�
(�!�-� ���4 �����!�+ !+����"2M�

77�
Page 40



�
����������������	�
��	���	���	����������������������������	������������������	�
���	����
��������	����������������������������	�����	��������������
������������	����	��	�����	��
	������������	��������	���	�����	�����	��	�������������������
�
�

����� !"#$#%�&'��(")*+�'�
�
����	���
�,���-	��������	����������	������������	���������������������������	����������
�����������������������������	�����	����������	����������������������	�����
��	����	������
�����������	������������.��������������������������������	��������	���
�,���-	���/�
���	���������0���������	������	�/��	�����������	����/��	����������������������	�����
��������
�
������������������	���
�����	��
�������������	���
�,���-	�����	�������	��	���	����
�
�	����������������	���������������/���������	�1���	��������	�	�����������������
�
����2�������
�	��2��������������	�����	����������������	���	����������������������	�����
�
�����	���
�,���-	����/���������������	��������������2�����������������������������	���
324��	�56789�����0��������:���;<<7�3����	���
�,���-	����=�>������	���;<<8=������������
����	���
�,���-	���������	��
���������	��������������	����	��	������������	���?�����������
������/�����������������������������	���	�������������������/������������������������
�	@����	�����������
�
�������������������	��������	�
����������������������	���
�,���-	������������������	��
A��������A����.����B�	������:�����������������.����8�	������0���������	������	��0�������
�	�C���������:���	�������:�������A��������A/������D���	��	��A������	����������A�����������
?����	��	��������������������������������������	��������	�������������������4������:���
A��������A�����D���������������A��
������A��
�
4���	�������������������������������������������D���	��	��A������	����������A/���������������
����	���
�������	��		@���/���	�����	�����������/�����	��������E	������	������	���	��	��
��������������
�
-	�������������	���
��	�������F�������	�	�G�����	��	���������������������������������
�H�����	�������	������������������������������������������	�����������������	�������	��
��������/�������	�������������0���������	������	�I��0��������	�C���������
:���	�������
�
�

J��K++$'*"L$M�&'��(")*+�'�
�
������������������	���
��������
���N���������	�������������������	������������	�����������
���������������	�
�������	��B��
���������������
��������	���F������������������������	���
�
�������	���������	��	�����������D���	��	����O����@I�����������������������������
�����N���	����������E��������	�������	�����
�
-	�������������	���
��	��������������	��������������	��	��������B�P,-���������������
	�����������
���������������	����
��������
�
�

� �

5Q�
Page 41



������������	
������
�	
��
�
�������������������������� !��"!������#�����!$%���$����##��� ����"���$�!�$���&�� ������
��$#��$!�!�!'�$�&���$�����$� !������(��!�$)�*�!$�������!��� ��$!���$����������&����"!�+��!$�,�
������+�������- ��$!.�,� ������/� �������!$%�$����$��&������#������0�
�
1 $���!$$!����&������������$�2������$���$�����$���!(����������������������������$�
�3���������������"�! ��������(�������"�"�$�����45�

1 $���!$$!����&�!� ��#��������!� ���� ��������$5�����
1 ���� ��$��&������!�!�$�&���$�����$� !������(��!�$�

���6 ����� !���+��!�+�!$�#���!(���!&�!����%�$�#�� ����������6 ����� !����.���,��!������$����
!� !����������#�!� !#���� '.!�����������.���)�7.���$��������6� ����� !���!&����#�����&�����
#�� ���$�!$�&���#�!.����#��8�����+�!�)�*���#�� ���$��&�$� ���.���$���������8��������������
!��!.!����$�!&������ '.!���!$���+��!$��0�
�
1 ��������������&��&,��� ���!������&��� ���!������#��#�$�$�
1 ����������#��' !#�'���!�,����$�##�����&,�$#��'�+,������' ���� ��������� '.!'�$)�

�
����!'�$����� �����!���+���#$�$������ ���� ���������������������������� !�����9:;<9�
;=>?@;����$��%�&���������.! �)�
�
� �

>@�
Page 42



������������

��	
�����
�������
�
��������������������������� �!"#�������  �$��%�$�&'����'���&����&��'�(��'���������')�
�
*�!�����%�+,-�!./��)�0��'�(��'������!.���1��,�/��
�
2�3�!� )�4�&��3�,�& ��'�2�3��"�2�3�!� �
�
2�3��")��5����&�����! 3'��%�6�&$�!7�38���5$��'#���� �&#�0 �$�!7#�0�, �#�9���,3&"#�
:�&8���#������ ��'#�0����%���#�6�' ��%���#�6 "��#�2&�� ��%���#�2�&,&�'%����'�;�<����
�'�������&�'�,"�4�&��3�,�& ��'�2�3��"�2�3�!� �
�
*�!��!��)��&�������*�!��!��=�5��8�&�&"�>���4�.!��=���&��������&�?3�&�'�3�'�&�����0!�=���'�
9�%���&�.�������&�?3�&�'�3�'�&�����0!��
�
088 �!�.���)�088 �!�.������&� �!��!�����'�8�&�����
�
4�.(!�.���)�:�������.(!�.���������8�&�&"���'��!!������ �3�����.!���
�
0!�)�5���@��, ��%�0!��ABBC�
�
9�%3 �.���)�9�%3 �.������'��3�'�&�����@��, ��%�0!��ABBC�
�
�&������)�0�"�8 �!�#���! 3'��%���/���! �#�/���� ��&���/��, ����&3!�3&��
�
2�'������&�!.!�)�:�������"�&� �/����!�'�����8&�!.!��3�'�&���!.���AD��������@��, ��%�0!��
ABBC�
�
:��'���&"�2��'�.��)�:��������8�!�(�'�!��'�.���8&�/�'�'�,"�&�%3 �.�������,���E�!��'����
�� �!��!��
�
F���3 ��2��'�.��)�:��������8�!�(�'�!��'�.���8&�/�'�'�,"�&�%3 �.�������,���E�!��'������
 �!��!�#�3� �����<! 3'�'�,"�4�&��3�,�& ��'�2�3��"�2�3�!� �
�
9��8����, ��03���&��")�G�&�����83&8���������������&�#�������  �$��%��&��&��8����, ��
�3���&�.������&� �.������8&������)�
�
H 5���*�!�����%�03���&��"����$������&�������8&��������&��$��  "��&����� "����3���'�
IJ4�&��3�,�& ��'�2�3��"�2�3�!� KL=�

H 5���@��, ��%�2���������=�
H 4�&��3�,&����� �!��2�����,3 �&"=�
H 4�&��3�,�& ��'�G�&����'�9��!3����&/�!�=�
H ��!.�����������2�3�!� �$��!����/���3�!.�������&��8�!��������������%��&�8&�/��.�%�
����&��7����8�  3.������������/�&��������&������&������3������� ���

H ����%3�&'��%�2�� '&���6��&'#�4�&��3�,�& ��'�2�3��"�2�3�!� =�
H ;:�23��������'�M<!����
H 5���� �����%�03���&��"����$������&�������8&��������&��$��  "��&����� "����3���'�
IJ4�&��3�,�& ��'�2�3��"�2�3�!� KL=�

�

NO�
Page 43



������������	��
�������������������������	���	����������	��������������	��
�������	�����
	��	�����	���������������������	���������������������������������������������������
	������
����������������������������������������	�����	�������	���������������
�
� ���������������
�������������������������������
������	 �������
�����	���������
	���������

� �	�����������������������	�����������	 �������
�����	���������	�����������
� ����������������������	���
��	�	��	����!�"�#�	��	����

�
� �

$%�
Page 44



�����������
	

��������������
����
����
�



�������
��
�	������� !���"������������
����
��
"�����#�$%��
�	��&''(��

�����!�)*

+�������%�"����!��� ����
,�$$�����

-�%�,�$$����� ********.�������

/0012345267*869*09:;2<:<*
123:73:<*

* =>:9:*9:09:<:7545267<*
>4?:*@::7*9:3:2?:A*47A*
765*B25>A94B7*

=>:9:*76*9:09:<:7545267<*
9:3:2?:AC>4?:*@::7*
B25>A94B7*

/0012345267*869*4*?49245267*56*4*
123:73:*

* =>:9:*9:09:<:7545267<*
>4?:*@::7*9:3:2?:A*47A*
765*B25>A94B7*

=>:9:*76*9:09:<:7545267<*
9:3:2?:AC>4?:*@::7*
B25>A94B7*

/0012345267*869*4*5947<8:9*68*4*
123:73:*

* =>:9:*9:09:<:7545267<*
>4?:*@::7*9:3:2?:A*896;*
5>:*D6;;2<<267*69*
9:<067<2@1:*4E5>6925F*

=>:9:*76*9:09:<:7545267<*
9:3:2?:A*896;*5>:*
D6;;2<<267*69*9:<067<2@1:*
4E5>6925F*

/0012345267*869*4*096?2<26741*
<545:;:75*

* =>:9:*9:09:<:7545267<*
>4?:*@::7*9:3:2?:A*47A*
765*B25>A94B7*

=>:9:*76*9:09:<:7545267<*
9:3:2?:A*C*>4?:*@::7*
B25>A94B7*

G:?2:B*68*4*09:;2<:<*123:73:* * *****************H* *

/0012345267*869*31E@*
I4;27IC31E@*;43>27:*0:9;25<*

* =>:9:*6@J:35267<*>4?:*
@::7*;4A:*K47A*765*
B25>A94B7L*

=>:9:*76*6@J:35267<*
;4A:C>4?:*@::7*B25>A94B7*

D473:1145267*68*31E@*
I4;27IC31E@*;43>27:*0:9;25<*

* H*K28*9:ME:<5:A*@F*5>:*
>61A:9L*

*H*K28*76*9:ME:<5****9:3:2?:AL*

/0012345267<*869*65>:9*0:9;25<* * * *********H*

D473:1145267*68*123:7<:A*
09:;2<:<*I4;27I*;43>27:*
0:9;25<*

* H*K28*9:ME:<5:A*@F*5>:*
>61A:9L*

*H*K28*76*9:ME:<5*9:3:2?:AL*

D67<2A:945267*68*5:;06949F*
E<:*76523:*

* * *********H*

N:32<267*56*I2?:*4*36E75:9*
76523:*56*4*5:;06949F*E<:*
76523:*

* H*KB>:9:*
9:09:<:7545267<*>4?:*
@::7*9:3:2?:A*47A*765*
B25>A94B7L*

H*KB>:9:*52;:*12;25<*>4?:*
@::7*:O3::A:AL*



P

QRP
Page 45



����������		


�������������������������������������������
		

������������ !"#���"$�  %%�����%�" ����

&'()*+,(-.+-/)012'34+25) &'()*+,(-.+-/)6(,2+3-)

7342'189(4:;-<)=31-25)=31-,+:)

62;>(?34<)@(A32)

B;.2)C+(D)

62;>(?34<)

7BEF)G&H)

:+,(-.+-/I-342'189(4:;-<J/3KJ1>)

&'()L;89:+-/)=388+..+3-) L;89:+-/)=388+..+3-)

C+,234+;)6M1;4()N31.()

C+,234+;)6M1;4()

O+48+-/';8)

OF)POQ)

+-?3I/;89:+-/,388+..+3-J/3KJ1>)

7342'1894+;)Q3:+,() *+,(-.+-/)=334<+-;234)

7342'1894+;)Q3:+,()

7342'189(4:;-<)04(;)=388;-<)

O(<:+-/23-)Q3:+,()62;2+3-)

O(<:+-/23-)

7BFF)R*0)

7342'189(4:;-<)S+4();-<)H(.,1()

6(4K+,()

&'()='+(?)S+4()T??+,(4)

7342'189(4:;-<)S+4()U)H(.,1()6(4K+,(V)

W(.2)N;42?34<)=3881-+25)S+4()62;2+3-)

W(.2)N;42?34<)O1.+-(..)Q;4>V)

W(.2)N;42?34<)

7BFX)XYQ) )

*3,;:)Q:;--+-/)012'34+25) N(;<)3?)Q:;--+-/)
7342'189(4:;-<)=31-25)=31-,+:V)
=31-25)N;::)
Z34A(2')
7BE[)FBS)

\]	
Page 46



�����������	
���	
�� �����������	
���	
���	�	�����
���������
	����������������
��
������	������������������������	�����

������	�����������������	����

������	�������

�� !�!"�� �

��
������������������ #������	�$��%���
����

&��	
��	����	��������
����'����	���

����������	�	����

��

������%���
����(���	����	������

���������
	����������������
�

��������	

�

���$���

��)*� ���

���#�������	����������� ���#�������	�����������

�	����	
�#������	�����+����

������

���������

 *�,���	��������

-
	���.�

- �/�0�

�����������1�	����2���3���3���3���

��

4
4
4
4
4
4

564
Page 47



This page is intentionally left blank


	Agenda
	Non participation in case of disclosable pecuniary interest
	Disclosure of Other Registerable Interests
	Disclosure of Non-Registerable Interests

	2 MINUTES
	4 REPORTS OF THE DIRECTOR OF HOUSING AND PUBLIC PROTECTION
	03i Gambling Act - Statement of Principles


